Public Document Pack

Broxtowe
Borough

COUNCIL

Thursday, 26 May 2022
Dear Sir/Madam

A meeting of the Alcohol and Entertainments Licensing Hearing Panel will be held on
Tuesday, 7 June 2022 in the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Foster Avenue, Beeston
NG9 1AB, commencing at 10.00 am.

Should you require advice on declaring an interest in any item on the agenda, please
contact the Monitoring Officer at your earliest convenience.

Yours faithfully

8\)1»\6 Hyow

Chief Executive

To Councillors: T A Cullen (substitute) S Paterson
R D MacRae D D Pringle
AGENDA
1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
2. APOLOGIES
To receive apologies and to be notified of the attendance of
substitutes.
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are requested to declare the existence and nature
of any disclosable pecuniary interest and/or other interest in
any item on the agenda.

4. APPLICATION TO REVIEW A LICENCE (Pages 3 - 164)

Council Offices, Foster Avenue, Beeston, Nottingham, NG9 1AB
www.broxtowe.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENT LICENSING PANEL HEARING
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

Tuesday 7" June 2022 @ 10.00am

The Council Chamber
Broxtowe Borough Council
Foster Avenue
Beeston
Nottingham
NG9 1AB

Applicant: Ms Mei Mei Huang

Premises applied for: The Queens Head
34 Main Street
Kimberley
Nottingham

NG16 2LL

Type of application: S17 Licensing Act 2003
Application for a new premises licence.

Date application received 08.04.2022

Consultation period end 06.05.2022

Licensable Activities applied | Provision of Indoor Sporting Events
for: Provision of Live Music

Provision of Recorded Music
Provision of Performance of Dance
Late Night Refreshment

Sale of Alcohol

Note: we are advised by the applicant that is is
intended to operate the business as a bar on the
ground floor, together with a restaurant also on the
ground floor and a late bar on the first floor.

Variation(s) applied for: N/A

Hours applied for: Sunday — Wednesday 10:00 - 00:00
Thursday 10:00 — 01:00
Friday — Saturday 10:00 - 02:30

Seasonal Timings as application form

Hours open to Public: Sunday — Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30
Thursday 10:00 — 01:00
Friday — Saturday 05:00 — 02:30
Proposed Designated Sean Duggan

Premises Supervisor

Page 3



Steps applicant proposes to

take to promote the
Licensing Objectives.

See application form

Section 18

Representations:

Licensing Objectives

Crime and Public Public Protection of
Disorder Safety Nuisance Children
from harm

Responsible Authorities

Police X X

Planning NONE

Environmental Health X X X

Environmental Health — Noise

Fire Service NONE

Safeguarding Children’s X

Partnership

Trading Standards NONE

Immigration NONE

Public Health NONE

Interested Parties

Mr Boneham X X X

Mr & Mrs Buckley X

Mr Warhurst X X X

Mr Rood X X X

Mr Radford X

Mr Mason X X X

The Clerk X X X

Rachel & Lauren O'Neill X X X

Notts Police

Mick Simpson X X X

Neil Doherty X X

Stephen Strickland X X X

Sonia Toomey X X X X

Attendances on behalf of
the Applicant:

Ms Mei Mei Huang - Applicant

Mr Juan Hau Chen

Mr Karl Hall

Attendances on behalf of
Interested Parties and
Responsible Authorities

Responsible Authorities

Miss Avi Wadhawa

Solicitor, East Midlands Police Legal Services
Adrian Paling,

Licensing Officer, Nottinghamshire Police
Daveen Brown,

Licensing Officer, Nottinghamshire Police

Kate Ansty,

Senior Licensing Officer, Nottinghamshire Police

Page 4




Inspector Mike Ebbins

Broxtowe Area Neighbourhood Policing Inspector
Samantha Harris

Nottinghamshire Safeguarding Childrens Partnership
Julie Jones

Environmental Health Officer, Broxtowe Borough Council
Suzanne Hickey

Chief Environmental Health Officer

Broxtowe Borough Council

Interested Parties

Mr Trevor Rood

Rachel O’Neill

Lauren O’Neill

Victoria Braithwaite (Representing Martin Simpson)

NOTE:
An independent accredited translator has been provided by Broxtowe Borough
Council

Attached documents Application

DPS Consent Form

Plan

Relevant representations

Police Evidence

Decision notice of revocation of previous licence
issued 10 November 2020

e Decision notice of previous application?

Focus of hearing:

The Panel may first need to consider whether the public should be excluded during part or
all of the hearing of this matter under Regulation 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005.

14. Hearing to be public
(1) Subject to paragraph (2), the hearing shall take place in public.

(2) The licensing authority may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public.

(3) For the purposes of paragraph (2), a party and any person assisting or representing a
party may be treated as a member of the public.

Representations have been received relating to the licensing objectives as follows:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Page 5




Those making representations may wish to consider any conditions that they would
like the Licensing Committee to consider attaching to the licence if they are minded
to grant it.

The issues coming before the panel should be addressed as follows:

Relevance of representations.

e What weight should be given to the representations.

Consideration of the application

Whether upon consideration of the facts, that the grant of an application by Ms Huang in
the terms applied for will undermine the above mentioned licensing objectives.

Clarity of the business plan in respect of how the premises will operate

In considering this application, the Alcohol and Entertainment Sub-Committee will have
regard to:

The representations from the Interested Parties

The previous history of the premises and applicant.

The Licensing Act 2003, and in particular:

S4  General duties of licensing authorities
(1). Alicensing authority must carry out its functions under this Act (“licensing
functions”) with a view to promoting the licensing objectives.
(2). The licensing objectives are—
(a) the prevention of crime and disorder;
(b) public safety;
(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and
(d) the protection of children from harm.
(3). Incarrying out its licensing functions, a licensing authority must also have regard
to—
(a) its licensing statement published under section 5, and
(b) any guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

S18 Determination of application for premises licence

(1)  This section applies where the relevant licensing authority—
(a)receives an application for a premises licence made in accordance with
section 17, and
(b)is satisfied that the applicant has complied with any requirement imposed
on him under subsection (5) of that section.

(2) Subject to subsection (3), the authority must grant the licence in accordance with

the application subject only to—

(a)such conditions as are consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, and
(b)any conditions which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence.

Page 6



3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

Where relevant representations are made, the authority must—
(a)hold a hearing to consider them, unless the authority, the applicant and
each person who has made such representations agree that a hearing is
unnecessary, and
(b)having regard to the representations, take such of the steps mentioned in
subsection (4) (if any) as it considers_appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives.
The steps are—
(a)to grant the licence subject to—
(Dthe conditions mentioned in subsection (2)(a) modified to such
extent as the authority considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives, and
(iany condition which must under section 19, 20 or 21 be included in
the licence;
(b)to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;
(c)to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;
(d)to reject the application.
For the purposes of subsection (4)(a)(i) the conditions mentioned in subsection
(2)(a) are modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is
added.
For the purposes of this section, “relevant representations” means representations
which—
(a)are about the likely effect of the grant of the premises licence on the
promotion of the licensing objectives,
(b)meet the requirements of subsection (7),
(c)if they relate to the identity of the person named in the application as the
proposed premises supervisor, meet the requirements of subsection (9), and
(d)are not excluded representations by virtue of section 32 (restriction on
making representations following issue of provisional statement).
The requirements of this subsection are—
(a)that the representations were made by a responsible authority or other
person within the period prescribed under section 17(5)(c),
(b)that they have not been withdrawn, and
(c)in the case of representations made by a person who is not a responsible
authority, that they are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority,
frivolous or vexatious.
Where the authority determines for the purposes of subsection (7)(c) that any
representations are frivolous or vexatious, it must notify the person who made them
of the reasons for its determination.
The requirements of this subsection are that the representations—
(a)were made by a chief officer of police for a police area in which the
premises are situated, and
(b)include a statement that, due to the exceptional circumstances of the
case, he is satisfied that the designation of the person concerned as the
premises supervisor under the premises licence would undermine the crime
prevention objective.
In discharging its duty under subsection (2) or (3)(b), a licensing authority may grant
a licence under this section subject to different conditions in respect of—
(a)different parts of the premises concerned;
(b)different licensable activities.

Page 7



The guidance issued under 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (As updated April 2018)

The council’s “Statement of Licensing Policy” 2019 — 2024 and in particular:

Sections 6 and 7 of that policy

And:

POLICY 1

The Authority expects to see evidence of the effective and responsible
management of the licensed premises, such as examples of instruction,
training and supervision of staff and the adoption of best practice used in the
leisure industry, being specifically addressed within the Operating Schedule.

REASON: To ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives.

POLICY 2

When preparing or considering applications, applicants, responsible
authorities, other persons, businesses and the Licensing Authority shall,
where appropriate, take into account the following matters in assessing both
the potential for the Licensing Objectives to be undermined and the
appropriateness of any conditions which may be offered or imposed on any
resulting licence, certificate or permission:

() The nature of the area within which the premises are situated.

(i)  The precise nature, type and frequency of the proposed activities.

(iii)  Any measures proposed by the applicant in the Operating Schedule.

(iv)  The nature (principally in terms of the age and orderliness) and number
of any customers likely to attend the licensed premises.

(v)  Means of access to and exit from the premises.

(vi)  The provision and availability of adequate seating and the restriction of
standing areas

vii Noise from the premises or noise arising from persons visiting the
premises

(viii) The potential cumulative impact (see below).

(ix) Other means and resources available to mitigate any impact.

(x) Such other matters as may be relevant to the application.

REASON: To ensure that all relevant matters are taken into consideration
during the application process.

Sections 6 and 7of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2019-2024

Their duties under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.

ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENT LICENSING PANEL
The overall intention is to hold a “directed discussion” on the issues

Page 8



Procedure for hearing of application
1. The Chair will welcome everyone to the meeting

2. The Chair or Legal Advisor will explain the reason for the hearing and explain the
protocol.

3. Legal Adviser will identify each of the parties to the hearing and inquire whether the
parties have understood the hearing procedure and are able to see/hear and be
seen/heard.

4. Chair considers requests for witnesses to be called by each of the parties (If any).

5. Chair assesses and then agrees the maximum period of time in minutes to be
permitted for each party to address the relevant representations.

6. Chair invites the Applicant to outline his application and address the relevant
representations and call any witnesses as agreed

7. After The applicant has spoken the Chair will invite each interested party to ask
guestions through the Chair
e Responsible Authorities
e Interested parties
e Licensing Committee members

8. After each speaker the Chair will invite the Applicant tor his representative to respond
through the Chair

9. The Chair invites the Responsible Authorities to address the relevant representations
and call any witnesses (if any) as agreed.

10. After each speaker the Chair will invite the Applicant to respond through the Chair

11.The Chair invites the Interested parties to address the relevant representations and call
any witnesses (if any) as agreed

12. After each speaker the Chair will invite the Applicant to respond through the Chair

13.The Chair asks the parties in the following order whether they have anything further to
add as a closing statement.
o Responsible Authorities
o Interested Parties;
o Applicant.

14.Having clarified that all parties have had a fair hearing, the meeting will be closed and
the panel will meet forthwith to determine the matter

The decision together with notification of the right to appeal will be given in writing to all
parties within 5 working days of the meeting.

NB The Chair may vary the procedure as necessary to ensure that a “directed
discussion” takes place.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 1 7 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

S4 Maly ST

Posttown | K ] 155% Postcode (N4 (62 .U

Telephone number at premises (if
any)

Non-domestic rateable value of £
premises

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as
appropriate
a) | anindividual or individuals * \/ please complete section (A)
b) | a person other than an individual *
i | as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership
ii | as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)
iii |asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv | other (for example a statutory please complete section (B)
corporation)

1

Page 11




c) | arecognised club please complete section (B)

d) | acharity please complete section (B)

e) | the proprietor ofan educational please complete section (B)
establishment

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

g) | aperson who is registered under Part 2 of
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in please complete section (B)
respect of an independent hospital in Wales

ga) | a person who is registered under Chapter 2 please complete section (B)
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) | the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes
to one box below):

e lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the
use of the premises for licensable activities: or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) individual applicants (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname H U’ 5"/\/ First names ME " M E“

am 18 years old or over Please tick yes T

Mr Mrs / Miss Ms

Nationality B'), "t“ (
Current residential 3 A‘L M O—I / (/ 5 7_

address if different
from premises
address

Post town K " m b 27/ Le\

Postcode

\

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable{ir aemonstraung a ngnt to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service
(please see note 15 for information)

2

Page 12




L)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

) Other Title (for
Mr [ Mrs Miss [] Ms [] example, Rev)

Surname V{ Wg First names M-Ei' ME"

Date of birth I am 18 years old or over K& Please tick yes

Nationality B‘V,‘—b,‘ Sh -
34 Mol STReets  kimber L2y

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode A/ﬁ 16 2L -

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 13




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? ﬂ IM'\]A I ll : Jl Il '

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it DD MM YYYY
to end? [flllllﬁ

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

sele ond. Consumpt ) o colol ot Gyaund. +1oot andl Pt $Loo),
Spovtilg mwSic  veoried MRSC P ance. at .

Trowmd £ ooy and (St Floo¥,

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, [ 1
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) ::;)?;e tick all that

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

h)

N O0DRRRKREZEQOO

Page 14




A

Plays w ill the performance of a play take place Indoors M

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read

(please read guidance note 7) guidance note 3) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the

Sat left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors D

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 15




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | [0!00|Z2{'70O

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Tue (020028230

Wed [0100]23 30

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance

note 5)

Thur  [fO2p0 0D 0

Fri (0008 %30

Sat D 00|01\2(

Sun D00 |[2330

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises for indoor

sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place Indoors O
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Standard days and timings guidance note 3)

(please read guidance note 7) Outdoors L]

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the

Sat left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 16




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or | Indoors &
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both Il
Mon [0:00| 73 30| Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
muws.Cc wilLbe amp|j+ed
Tue (00028330
Wed JOtpo }? ¢ 3 O] State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
’ guidance note 5)
Thur 0:00 100530
Fri [0)0 O | 0@} O] Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on
Sat [0°00 OL:‘] 0 the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun 000 2330
F
Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors Indoors 1%g
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon 0090 |23 <3 O | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
1 € 1
mus\C will b ampliSad. .
Tue loroo (23330
Wed |/0lpo0 |23 30| State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 5)
Thur loooloo3o
Fri [0f0 0|02 t3 O Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left
Sat e : o0 O LZ 20 please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun 00027230

Page 17




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or Indoors Zg
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon [0200 2323 O] Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
{ \ 4| ~ 1

MUSsi¢ Wl be am
Wed (o000 |24 f} O | state any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read

guidance note 5)
Thur [olpo D03 O
Fri [ 0209|092 \30] Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises for the

ormance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the

Sat [ D 00 DL.‘, 3 % left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun lotoe| 29220
H

Anything of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings (please
read guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish / Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ~&
——— - outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon 2300 Q’é AL guidance note 3) Outdoors O
Po0so0 ]|/ Both |
Tue 22 0,5 © O © O] Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed [27:00] 00350 N
| / /
Thur r Rl /0, [ ¢ o O [state any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
Vv that falling within (e or (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 23:0° 02330
/
Sat 23200 ol S D | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
p entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e or (g) at
3 ‘ < different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
Sun 23:90| 0 0coo read guidance note 6)

Page 18




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors g
(please read guidance note 3) :

7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Z_JZ v O Y| V010 0| Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue 2300|0000

Wed 23 ool oo - 0 0| State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur (27009 0[ po

Fri 2.3 300|623 0| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the

Sat 33700 R 3 o column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun 2200|0000

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the

Standard days and timings please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O

(please read guidance note

7) Off the ]

premises

Day Start Finish Both 1%g

Mon d0'op| 00 00| state any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue 1000|000 p

Wed [0 0p| OV 00

Thur | O:00] ol ~00O| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

Fri 0000 » 30 please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat |/oTvo|vLiZo

Sun jo00o[002p0)

Page 19




|

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises
supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitiement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name an}iz %itb ﬁ\/ﬁ DUGGAN
Date of birth

Address

Postcode l

Personal licence number (if known) 0 4’} { %4,

Issuing licensing authority (if known) /\/ O Z’Tl' l\/ﬁ Hﬂm v " T (/ |

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary
to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note

9).

L

Hours premises are open State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

to the public

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | i@:0d]|00 30

Tue _LQ«: oY o030

Wed |[B0doo:)o
: Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
Thur /@'\\ D 0 8 . 3+ | Rublic at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please

; list (please read guidance note 6)
01:00

i [16300[0Q 30|

sat | J§:00]p2:30

Sun [Fo00 0030

Page 20




¢

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four Iicensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

all Sta$s WLl undertake €1ining
N Kaztion tothe sale of al copyl

thvee are swificent @npetont stasf oy Wty at the, Py ses
1 LV ve S pan e 3

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

doav” super visor Will be |virgds o Cocal “Shority req uirls
Plo.st;, 9650 62be U2 200 ev k52 o the. Pyemise N P14 apd satL
A ccTV system has been 'Wstelied. alyd Vs WDV/C/@,ﬁeCOVd!W
ACCTV @mere wiibe ¥ opzyotion ot the Fyont,

SECUS  Dooymey S peeded

22

c) Public safety

QUL EXit do01S are easily ofepable, withat fhe ps, of o Jeey,
Bt dooys are, requloyly Checkad o enstie t/,z), Fuict, 3] Satisbacicr,

Fre resistont dooy to sekjee Shests Aucts agy ¢ Uploay s are, kopr g Shut
ad&](/fte M 0P PYoPyace . sy ) d GUipment. o mateyils aye
available onthe Premises .

d) The prevention of public nuisance

oY ahd. WHAoWS W be ke : - Chterta
§t0kmﬂ St s I be kept closed When requlated en Ve

Ehe PIENI™g & lig music i garen oF outide Seeting ageas o the Premses

5 Mot permitted.

| Vertilation and extvact systems are desighal, and maintain,
50 aSto Prlent Hoxbus smells (EUSNg & pUy sarde + .o

e) The protection of children from harm

AlCohol ($ TOG avarlable N The Framises whe an Ly

UWider (85 ore permyttad

Page 21




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. O
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. O
° I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where 0
applicable.
e I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated premises [
supervisor, if applicable.
®  lunderstand that | must now advertise my application. O
) I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. O
¢  [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have included documents
demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15). O

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006
AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE
THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12). If
- signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

¢ [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership] | understand | am not entitled to be issued with a
licence if | do not have the entitiement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject
to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to
live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).
Declaration .

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licesable
activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 22




e 4
»

For joint applications, signature of 27 applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

M. Mei Huang
34 Man STreet -

Posttown | K/mferley | Postcode  [VG [6Z L
Telephone number (if any) T_:
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) |
]
PRIVACY NOTICE

This Authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the
information you have provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also, and on
occasions will be required to, share this information with other bodies responsible for auditing or
administering public funds for these purposes.

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any services we provide.
We will use this information to provide these services. We may need to share your information with service
providers and other departments within Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best
possible service. If so, this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see our privacy policy at
https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the—council/communications-web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

¢ Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and
the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age classification ratings.

* Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

e Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display
of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a
contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial

Page 23




Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

B ro XtOWe Public Protection Division

Council Offices, Foster Avenue,

B O rO u g h Beeston, Nottingham, NG9 1AB

Phone: 0115 917 3241

COUNCIL Fax: 0115 917 3683

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

ﬁwif
e e

Hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for

pIWZS WW(@ ................... type of application
by g(’(/*’\ - A ...... \’l)c OV\ N —— name of applicant
j
relating to premises licence .. ... AV4 '4’ ..... number of existing licence, if any

................

name and address of premises to which the application relates

or The. Gwetns w@gambw\yumw N 620

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by
name of applicant

T ;&w\ .............

concerning the suppl Icohol at

he.... Qe baed, 3 Mo 5t Lboday  1/61620
/

I also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, intend to apply
for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal Licence Number .......... 2. t7 1 % ..............................
Insert personal licence number, if an y

{\/ﬂwrwé’lf(/wj Y

Page 24




e
1

b Tyt
{f"“ vl

A

P R

Al exrerna daments of #ha teachon fua
Celng manred fuly vidad sraniens wred cne

“edchan of codhing dl i ricepbacs blow ey

. Suiratly slzed Vonr= Ada contrifugl turtie
manbings o resr akarnal wall to gve 60,

i

1 s
des i o i
A

i o i

adviniuad'y




This page is intentionally left blank



()

A o

¥

PO R Yo
it deelis s 0
Ly R By
o i

AT O
et L
P ek e
§ ATSOR AN %
rtv»hr n-—«r‘«); 3

13 g &
Ity

D
e A o

DN 13
AL o i
o MO 1

Mot e

T e
e S A




This page is intentionally left blank



ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENTS HEARING PANEL

DECISION OF HEARING

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Requlations 2005

Applicant:

Premises:

Hearing date and time:

Hearing place:

Constitution of the Panel:

Officers present:

Responsible Authorities
Present:

Premises Licence Holder:

Designated Premises
Supervisor:

Application:

Decision:

Chief Constable, Nottinghamshire Police
(Represented by Katie Buckley, Legal Representative)

Queens Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottingham,
NG16 2LL

10 November 2020 at 10.00am

Broxtowe Borough Council
Virtual Meeting held via Microsoft Teams

Clir D Bagshaw (Chairman)
Clir D Grindell
Clir P Simpson

Angela Edwards (Legal Advisor)
John Miley (Licensing Manager)
Arron Beckworth (Democratic Services Officer)

Environmental Health, Broxtowe Borough Council
(Represented by Suzanne Hickey)

Mr Juan Hua Chen (Neither present, nor represented)

Mr Juan Hua Chen (Neither present, nor represented)

S51 Licensing Act 2003 — Application for review of a
Premises Licence

Premises Licence Number 05/00219PREMCYV dated
29t July 2005 relating to the Queens Head, 34 Main
Street, Kimberley, Nottingham, NG16 2LL be
REVOKED in its entirety

Page 1 of 6
Page 29



PROCEDURAL NOTE

The hearing of the application was held virtually in accordance with the Local
Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority
and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

The Hearing Panel RESOLVED that the hearing should proceed with the press and
public excluded as the public interest in doing so outweighed the public interest in the
hearing taking place in public. The reason for this was the sensitivity of the
information disclosed within the exhibits to the evidence bundle and discussed in the
course of the hearing.

The Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor neither attended nor
arranged for representation at the hearing. After hearing submissions with regard to
the steps taken to bring the hearing to Mr Chen’s attention, and to offer support and

guidance, the Hearing Panel RESOLVED to proceed with the hearing in his absence
pursuant to Regulation 20 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Introductions were made and the procedure for the hearing was outlined to those
present. It was confirmed that all members of the Hearing Panel had read the
evidence provided and had viewed the CCTV footage.

It was explained that when all parties had made their representations, the hearing
would close and the Hearing Panel would retire to make their decision. Thereafter,
the written decision would be sent out to all parties within 5 working days of the
hearing. All persons present agreed that they understood the purpose of the hearing
and the procedure that would be adopted.

Once the Hearing Panel were satisfied that a fair hearing had been held, the Chair

closed the hearing. The Hearing Panel then immediately retired to make their
decision and sought advice from the Legal Advisor as required.

FINDINGS OF FACT

An application for a review of Premises Licence Number 05/00219PREMCYV, under
Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, was received on the 18" September 2020 in
respect of the Queens Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottingham, NG16 2LL (“the
Premises”).

The Applicant explained the reasons for their application and highlighted particular
incidents of serious crime and disorder that they demonstrated were associated with the
Premises.

The Hearing Panel were advised that the Premises were a real cause of concern to the
Applicant, and that the management and control of the Premises fell far below a
reasonable standard. This irresponsible management and lack of control was
undermining the licensing objectives and causing a risk to customers, staff, members
of the public and police officers attending the Premises.

Page 2 of 6
Page 30



The Applicant advised that, as a Responsible Authority, they always tried to work with
businesses to assist them to promote the licensing objectives and manage licensed
premises effectively and responsibly.

The Applicant outlined the measures and interventions that they had taken to try and
resolve the problems that were occurring at the Premises. They had worked in
partnership with other agencies and had taken an incremental approach, using the
statutory tools available. It was submitted that Mr Chen had received ample warnings,
support, guidance and time in order to rectify the problems his premises were causing.

The Applicant highlighted evidence that demonstrated Mr Chen exercised little to no
control over the Premises, and that he was reluctant to engage with the authorities when
they tried to assist him. The CCTV footage was noted as clearly demonstrating this,
together with the resultant need for an extensive police presence to control anti-social
behaviour and crime and disorder, both inside the Premises and also when it spilled out
onto the street.

It was explained that police officers attending incidents at the Premises had identified
underage individuals, and also that Mr Chen had failed to contact the emergency
services when crimes were in progress.

The Hearing Panel heard evidence that the Applicant assisted Mr Chen to obtain door
staff and that the situation improved considerably on the occasion they were present.
Unfortunately, however, Mr Chen failed to maintain this protection. It was noted that it
was, in fact, the security company that refused to provide further door staff due to the
poor management of the Premises and lack of COVID-19 measures in place.

The Applicant stated that Mr Chen’s attitude and willingness to work with the authorities
was poor. Whilst he occasionally complied, he was often aggressive and unwilling to
make changes, particularly if there was any resultant cost to him. The Applicant had
advised Mr Chen, on several occasions, to close the Premises early to avoid problems
being caused by customers arriving to continue to drink after other licensed premises in
the area had closed. It was noted that Mr Chen refused to do this for financial reasons,
stating that it was his busiest time.

The Applicant explained that the lack of effective management of the Premises had
adversely impacted on police resources, requiring the deployment of additional officers
and also the instigation of dispersal powers pursuant to the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime
and Policing Act 2014. This had a detrimental effect on policing the rest of the borough.

The Hearing Panel heard evidence from the Police Licensing Enforcement Officer that
the assistance and guidance given and offered to Mr Chen was well above what they
would usually give or expect to have to give. The officer further stated that in his 19
years of experience working in the role, the Premises was one of the worst he had seen.

The Hearing Panel heard evidence from the Chief Environmental Health Officer of
Broxtowe Borough Council (“the Council”’) as to their involvement and how they had
worked jointly with the Applicant and other authorities to try and resolve the problems
being caused.

Page 3 of 6
Page 31



The Chief Environmental Health Officer explained the statutory measures and controls
that it had been necessary to put in place to ensure public safety, due to Mr Chen’s
inconsistent and inadequate responses to their concerns. It was noted that an
incremental approach, using various legislative tools, had been taken, which ultimately
resulted in a Direction being made by the Chief Executive of Nottinghamshire County
Council to close the premises pursuant to the Health Protection (Coronavirus,
Restrictions) (England) (No.3) Regulations 2020.

The Hearing Panel was advised that this closure had since been reviewed and remains
in place as insufficient progress has been made to allow it to be removed.

The Chief Environmental Health Officer explained the efforts they had made to provide
support and guidance to Mr Chen in an attempt to avoid formal action. Unfortunately,
he had proved unable/unwilling to take the necessary steps, even failing to put in place
simple management controls that would not incur any cost.

The Licensing Manager of the Council advised the Hearing Panel that the only
representation received from Mr Chen was “do what you have to do”.

THE DECISION OF THE HEARING PANEL

The Hearing Panel RESOLVED by a UNANIMOUS decision that Premises Licence
Number 05/00219PREMCYV dated 29" July 2005 relating to the Queens Head, 34 Main
Street, Kimberley, Nottingham, NG16 2LL be REVOKED in its entirety.

REASONS FOR THE DECISION

In reaching its decision, the Hearing Panel had due regard to the Council’s Statement
of Licensing Policy, the s182 Government Guidance, the four licensing objectives, the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.

The Hearing Panel listened carefully to the oral representations made during the hearing
and considered them in detail, together with all of the relevant written representations
received and the CCTV footage.

During the hearing, and upon consideration of the evidence, the Hearing Panel were
mindful of the fact that English was not Mr Chen’s first language. The Hearing Panel
were satisfied, however, that the additional support and guidance offered by the
authorities throughout their dealings with Mr Chen was more than sufficient to ensure
that he suffered no prejudice or discrimination in this regard. The Hearing Panel was
satisfied that Mr Chen properly understood these proceedings, and the preceding
enforcement actions of the authorities, and had been given every opportunity to be
involved. The Hearing Panel formed the view that Mr Chen’s lack of engagement was
his own informed choice.

The Hearing Panel found there was significant evidence that demonstrated a causal
connection linking the anti-social behaviour, crime, disorder and nuisance that was
occurring to the Premises.

Page 4 of 6
Page 32



The Hearing Panel found the evidence overwhelmingly demonstrated the Premises
were having a negative effect on the community, and putting customers, staff, members
of the public in the vicinity and attending police officers at risk. The Hearing Panel had
no doubt that neighbours were adversely affected and that harassment, alarm and
distress was being caused.

The Hearing Panel were satisfied the evidence clearly demonstrated Mr Chen had very
little or no control over the Premises, and that he had shown very little concern for the
problems emanating from his premises and the consequences thereof.

The Hearing Panel found it completely unacceptable that Mr Chen prioritised his own
personal gain over and above the licensing objectives by refusing to close the Premises
early when requested to do so by the authorities. Further, the Hearing Panel considered
that Mr Chen’s refusal and reluctance to co-operate with the authorities overall was
wholly unreasonable and irresponsible in the circumstances.

The Hearing Panel were satisfied that the authorities had taken a reasonable stepped
approach in their use of enforcement measures to try and resolve the problems at the
Premises. They considered that Mr Chen had been given plenty of warnings and advice
on the steps needed to improve, but that he had failed to respond adequately. They
were satisfied that review of the Premises Licence was an appropriate and proportionate
step.

The Hearing Panel noted that despite very serious action being necessary, namely the
ultimate closure of the Premises, Mr Chen had still not put appropriate measures and
safeguards in place. The Hearing Panel acknowledged that the closure had been
effected as a result of non-compliance with COVID-19 legislative requirements, but
found there was significant evidence to demonstrate that these additional requirements
had merely exacerbated the situation, and that the licensing objectives were being
undermined despite this.

The Hearing Panel was disappointed to note Mr Chen’s failure to engage in the hearing
and found this attitude to be consistent with the evidence submitted by the authorities.
Accordingly, the Hearing Panel formed the view that this attitude demonstrated a
complete disregard for authority and willingness to change. The Hearing Panel had no
confidence that Mr Chen was competent as either a Premises Licence Holder or a
Designated Premises Supervisor.

The Hearing Panel found that Mr Chen’s actions and failure to act were undermining
every licensing objective.

The Hearing Panel considered, at length, all of the options available to them, and, in
particular, whether any action less than revocation would be sufficient and proportionate
to resolve the problems at the Premises. However, given the serious nature of the
evidence presented; the fact that the authorities had already taken a stepped approach;
and the lack of co-operation by Mr Chen to a significant degree, being both the Premises
Licence Holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor, the Hearing Panel felt the
only appropriate action was to revoke the Premises Licence in its entirety.

Page 5 of 6
Page 33



In making this decision the Hearing Panel were mindful of the serious impact this would
have on Mr Chen, but gave precedence to their duty to ensure promotion of the licensing
objectives and to act in the best interests of the community. On balance, bearing in
mind all of the evidence before them, the Hearing Panel were satisfied that revocation
of the Premises Licence was proportionate and the only appropriate action to take.

RIGHT OF APPEAL

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days from the date on
which the parties are notified of the determination of the decision of the Hearing Panel.

Signed:

Dated: 10™ NOVEMBER 2020

Page 6 of 6
Page 34



ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENTS HEARING PANEL

DECISION OF HEARING

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Requlations 2005

Applicant:

Premises:

Hearing date and time:

Hearing place:

Constitution of the Panel:

Officers present:

Responsible Authorities
Present:

Objectors Present:

Application:

Decision:

Ms Mei Mei Huang
(Assisted by Juan Hau Chen, proposed DPS)
(Assisted by Po Lam Wong, Interpreter)

Queens Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottingham,
NG16 2LL

2 November 2021 at 1.30pm

The Council Chamber
Broxtowe Borough Council
Foster Avenue, Beeston, Nottingham, NG9 1AB

Clir P Lally (Chairman)
Clir J Patrick
Clir B Carr

Angela Edwards (Senior Solicitor)
John Miley (Licensing Manager)
Arron Beckworth (Democratic Services Officer)

Environmental Health, Broxtowe Borough Council
(Represented by Suzanne Hickey)

Chief Constable, Nottinghamshire Police
(Represented by David Ring, Legal Representative)

Trevor Rood (Chairman, Kimberley Town Council)
Anthony Mason
Samuel Boneham

S17 Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a new
Premises Licence

The application for a new Premises Licence is
REJECTED in its entirety

Page 1 of 3
Page 35



PROCEDURAL NOTE

Introductions were made and it was explained to everyone present that an
independent interpreter had been provided to assist the Applicant as English was not
her first language. The Interpreter provided a declaration to the Hearing Panel that
she would interpret truthfully to the best of her skill and understanding. All parties
spoke clearly and slowly when making their presentations to the Hearing Panel to
allow effective interpretation to the Applicant.

The procedure for the hearing was outlined to those present and all parties agreed
that they understood the purpose of the hearing and the procedure that would be
adopted.

The Applicant specifically confirmed that she understood what the hearing was for;
that she had been advised to seek independent legal advice; and that she wished to
proceed with the hearing to determine her application without legal representation.

It was confirmed that, in the interests of fairness, the Chairman did not intend to
impose a speaking time limit, but speakers were advised that the Hearing Panel had
read the evidence provided and were asked to focus on the main points, avoiding
repetition.

It was explained that when all parties had made their representations, the Hearing
Panel would retire to make their decision and then return to announce it publicly.
Thereatfter, the written decision would be sent out to all parties within 5 working days
of the hearing.

Once the Hearing Panel were satisfied that a fair hearing had been held, they

immediately retired to make their decision and sought advice from the Legal Advisor
as required.

THE DECISION OF THE HEARING PANEL

The Hearing Panel RESOLVED that the application for a new Premises Licence be
REJECTED in its entirety.

REASONS FOR THE DECISION

In reaching its decision, the Hearing Panel had due regard to the Council’s Statement
of Licensing Policy, the s182 Government Guidance, the four licensing objectives, the
Licensing Act 2003 and the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.

The Hearing Panel listened carefully to the oral representations made during the hearing
and considered them in detail, together with all of the written representations received.

During the hearing, and upon consideration of the evidence, the Hearing Panel were
mindful of the fact that English was not Ms Huang’s or Mr Chen’s first language, but
were satisfied that the interpreter provided had enabled a fair hearing to take place. The

Page 2 of 3
Page 36



Hearing Panel were satisfied that Ms Huang and Mr Chen properly understood the
proceedings and had been given every opportunity to be involved.

The Hearing Panel noted the representations made regarding crime and disorder which
had led to the revocation of the previous Premises Licence on the 10" November 2020.
The Hearing Panel acknowledged that there was considerable evidence justifying that
action and were unconvinced by Mr Chen’s assertions that the allegations were false.

The Hearing Panel were satisfied that the Responsible Authorities had acted
appropriately and offered support to Ms Huang and Mr Chen following the submission
of this application, but found that Ms Huang and Mr Chen had failed to put measures in
place to make their application acceptable.

The Hearing Panel gave ample opportunity to Ms Huang and Mr Chen to demonstrate
what action they would take in order to prevent the previous disorder from recurring.
The Hearing Panel found that they had failed to put in any satisfactory measures at all.
The Hearing Panel considered the unsupported assurance given by Mr Chen that he
would control the Premises to be unconvincing.

The Hearing Panel were not satisfied that Ms Huang and Mr Chen were competent to
control the Premises and manage it in a safe way in pursuance of the licensing
objectives.

The Hearing Panel noted that Ms Huang and Mr Chen showed no remorse or
acceptance of responsibility for the previous disorder and considered that they were
motivated only by personal gain.

The Hearing Panel were of the view that the grant of the application would have a
negative impact on the community and would undermine all of the licensing objectives.

The Hearing Panel consequently rejected the application in its entirety.

RIGHT OF APPEAL

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days from the date on which
the parties are notified of the determination of the decision of the Hearing Panel.

L Y

Dated: 2ND NOVEMBER 2020

Signed:

Page 3 of 3
Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Broxtowe Borough Council

Licensing Department

rox towe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,

O ro u g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
- Tel: 0115917 3241

OUNCIL Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation/Objection by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardiess of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

A person affected by the premises

A body representing a person affected by the premises

A person involved in a business affected by the premises

A body representing a business affected by the premises

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 39




Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant: | MeiMei Huang

Address of | Queens Head Public House, 34 Main Street Kimberley,NG16 2LL
Premises:

Application Details:
The application to sell alcohol until midnight in the week and

2.30am on Saturday, the provision of live music, televised sport
and late night refreshment in the above times.

Page 40




Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes.
Please ensure you read the guidance document to help ensure that your
representation/objection is relevant.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

<IN A

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

Details of representation:

Once again | find myself objecting to yet another license application regarding the
Queens Head. | previously made representation on my behalf and the behalf of a
close family friend who resides upon James Street, a mere 1 minute up the road
from the Queens Head.

Once again we are faced with an application that shows unreasonable and out of
character closing times for the town of Kimberley. Once again we have an
application from the family who have put nothing into practice from previous
applications and have proven on multiple occasions that they shouldn’t be running a
public house.

I remind you that in the previous application and evidenced by those who were in the
town centre at pub closing time, the Queens heads busiest time of trade was after
midnight on weekends and after 11pm on weekdays when all other pubs and bars
had closed. No one used the Queens Head before then due to its poor quality and
facilities. They only used it as a last drink saloon once there was nowhere else to
find a drink and they had become heavily intoxicated. | fear if this application is
granted then again we will return to those habits.

This public house, it's late night customers and activities, it's landlords/staff have
been a cause of much trouble in Kimberley all through Covid19 pandemic and
before. The Police were almost religiously at this location every weekend.

As stated in my previous objections, | have no issue with the Queens Head opening
on a realistic and appropriate timescale. The applicants in question should recognize
that they have lots to prove to both relevant authorities and the community. Their
application should reflect that.

I would again suggest that this application in it's current form be REFUSED.

The applicants should 1) look to close at 11pm every night for a 6 month
period(minimum) to satisfy authorities that they can run a pub well. 2) employ an
experienced manager to run the premise for them or to train them in the running of
the pub.

If the applicants were to take on board feedback from all the local authorities and
community and reflect this in an application then | may be able to support it. As it
stands, Kimberley doesn’t want or need a late night, badly run establishment causing
nothing but trouble for residents, businesses and the town.

Page 41




Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

[

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

o

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Signed: ........
PRINT NAME:
Date: ......... 25/04/2022

Please return this form to the following address:

Page 42




Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.qov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 43




John Miley

From:

Sent:

To: licensing

Subject: Objection to Renewed Licence for Queens Head in Kimberley

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir or Madam
I'd like to object to the recent license request for the Queen's Head on Main Street in Kimberley.

I have no issue with the pub bring re-opened under a suitable landlord. However, living on James Street we
found ourselves in fear for weeks on Friday and Saturday nights when the pub was last open. The landlord
appeared to have no clue how to keep the peace and had zero respect for local residents. Customers would
leave the pub late at night heavily intoxicated, shouting, fighting, hitting cars and some would urinate in our
car port. As far as we know the landlord took no action to prevent this. The idea they'll be allowed to serve
again, until 2:30am, is very worrying to us.

Kind regards

Page 44




. Broxtowe Borough Council

Licensing Department
B rOx towe councllngfﬂe;p;, Foster Avenus,
orou h Beeston, Nottingham NGS 1AB

~T Tel: 0115917 3241

BN M VS COUNCIL Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtows.gov.uk

e

Representation/Oblection by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicantorby a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in @ number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regandless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there Is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in thelr own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councilior who can all act in such a capagcity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

A person saffected by the premises ‘ s

A body representing a person affected by the premises

A person involved in & business affected by the premises

| A body representing a business affected by the premises

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate o at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Sefety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisancs

4. The Protection of Chlidren from Harm

Page 45




Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

in the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact detalils of interested party below:

‘Name:

Address:

Postcode:
Tel:
Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name:
Address:

Postcode:
Tel:
Email:

Please provide detalls of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant:
Address of
Premises:

Application Details:

Page 46




Please give detalls of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes.
Please ensure you read the guldance document to help ensure that your
representation/objection is relevant.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder A —

"Public Safety — v
Prevention of Public Nulsance o \

The Protection of Children from Harm

Details of representation: NI D

-

V57 | Al LA

H % "» o
"‘&n.;?o"w;‘ g

. L P

gt

B4
Ve

£y

R

v

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the Issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to

the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

Page 47




Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.
O

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, gr otherwise oyally hearing.

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Councll
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Councll Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9S 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3406
Emall: [lcensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at roxtowe gov.uk/ebout-the-council/communications-

web-social-mediafieq

Page 48




Broxtowe Borough Council

Licensing Department
B rOXtowe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,
B O rO u g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
' Tel: 0115 917 3241
COUNCIL Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation/Objection by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

A person affected by the premises v

A body representing a person affected by the premises

A person involved in a business affected by the premises

A body representing a business affected by the premises

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days

Page 49




starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name: Kimberley Public

Address: People who trade or live in Kimberley
Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant:

Address of
Premises:

Application Details:

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the

Page 50




Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes.
Please ensure you read the guidance document to help ensure that your
representation/objection is relevant.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

<1<

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm

Details of representation:

At the last licensing meeting which | attended, the police and the environmental lady
explained to the panel all the times they had been call out and the reasons for being
called out. The panel then gave him the right of reply, he said that none of the
comments were true, when asked if a license was granted what changes he would
be making, he replied he wouldn't change anything.

The police and environmental lady both said they don’t think he is a fit and proper
person to hold a license.

Kimberley Town Council are 100% behind the police’s comments, the Council didn’t
just object to the late license they objected to him or anyone associated with him
having any license at all.

| know he hasn'’t applied for the license in person this time, but in my opinion he will
still oversee the running of the business.

The police said to me after the meeting that they would look into whoever applies for
the license and if they have any link to him they would object to the application.

I hope Broxtowe Licensing review all the police and environmental reports on these
premises, over the years he has held his license and reject this application.

Regards

Page 51




Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

my

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

O

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Date:
cOJ0A/22. e

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Page 52




Nottinghamshire
NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 53




John Miley

From:

Sent: 15 April 2022 09:38

To: licensing

Subject: FW: Proposed licence for sale of alcohol at Queens Head main Street Kimberley.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From:

Sent: 14 Aprii 2022 16:49
To:
Subject: Proposed licence for sale of alcohol at Queens Head main Street Kimberley.

Sent from Mail fl have just seen the application on a facebook posting.

I wish to make a strong objection to the grant of the licence under

The proposed times of opening.

Whenever very late night opening have been granted trouble and
Aggravation has ensued. (even with this same premises last time out)

| feel that normal opening hours is sufficient and | wish my objection to

The grant of the licence to be registered. Thank you.

or Windows

Page 54




Broxtowe Borough Council

Licensing Department

B rOXtowe Councll Offices, Foster Avenue,
B orou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB

v ' Tel: 0115917 3241
COUNCIL Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation/Objection by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
apphca’nons for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

A person-affected by the premises voe &
A body representing a person affected by the premises Ve
A person involved in a business affected by the premises V e
A body representing a business affected by the premises L e

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at Ieast one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below

1. The Prevention of Crime and .Disorder
2. Public Safety
3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm I
- ROXTO VE 3
f GAL&FU,M e

=3 MAY 2029 /




Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name:

Addressf

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant: | Meimei Huang

Address of | Queen's Head

Premises: 34 Main Street
Kimberley
NG16 2LL

Application Details: | Film, Indoor Sporting Events, Live and récorded music,

performance of dance
10:00 — 02:30

Late Night Refreshment

23:00 - 02:30

Page 56

Sun — Wed 10:00 — 00:00 Thurs 10:00 — 01:00 Fri — Sat

Sun — Wed 23:00 - 00:00 Thurs 23:00 — 01:00 Fri— Sat




Sale of Alcohol
10:00 - 02:30
Opening Hours

10:00 - 02:30

Sun - Wed 10:00 — 00:00 Thurs 10:00 — 01:00 Fri — Sat

Sun — Wed 10:00 — 00:30 Thurs 10:00 — 01:00 Fri — Sat

Tf,

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes.
Please ensure you read the guidance document to help ensure that your
representation/objection is relevant.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

x |||

The Protection of Children from Harm

Details of representation:

This is an ongoing saga.

The previous application was refursed on many grounds and unless all the
recommendations made by the Police, Environmental Health and the Licensing
Department have been meet this allocation has no validation.

If. All recommendations have been met then the objection will be for any late license.
Kimberley, is a small town (really a large village) and if a licence was granted then it
must be that the premises stops selling alcohol by 2330 and the establishment
closed by midnight. To allow this establishment a late license would encourage
drinkers from other areas to come in to Kimberley to continue drinking.

The last time this occurred, the Police had to pull resources from the Town Centre to
deal with trouble.

The residents of Victoria Street are extremely unhappy that this application has been
made.

We have a pub on each end of Victoria Street and because they abide by the rules
and stop serving at a sensible time there is little, if any, inconvenience to the
residents.

To allow late night drinking would lead to noise nuisance well in to the early hours of
the morning.

Page 57




Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

X

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

O

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
ess given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council

Page 58




Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: Iicensinq@broxtowe.qov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 59




Broxtowe Borough Council

Licensing Department
B rox towe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,
A5 [ B O ro u g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
Tel: 0115917 3241
5 COUNCIL Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation/Objection by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

A person affected by the premises

A body representing a person affected by the premises

A person involved in a business affected by the premises

A body representing a business affected by the premises

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:;

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2, Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 60




Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: I

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above;

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant. | Meimei Huang

Address of | Queens Head

Premises: 34 Main Street
Kimberley
Nottingham
NG16 2LL

Application Details: | Premises Licence — in particular closing time

Page 61




Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes.
Please ensure you read the guidance document to help ensure that your
representation/objection is relevant.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder A
Public Safety g
Prevention of Public Nuisance e
The Protection of Children from Harm

Details of representation:

The Town Council wishes to object to the licence application on several grounds.
The Council has concerns regarding the application for opening hours to be to 2.30
am. The Council's particular concerns are:

1. The proximity of the venue to James Street, Main Street, Victoria Street and
Newdigate Street, which are residential streets. The sale of alcohol and the
passage of people arriving and leaving the premises at times up to 2.30am
would undoubtedly generate significant noise, as would the proposed live and
recorded music. Residents would be adversely affected by this.

2. Past experience has shown that late-opening venues are likely to attract
people who have left other venues and who will see this as a means of
extending their drinking. In the past such people have come from both within
and beyond Kimberley. Many local residents remember the withdrawal of
public transport after 8:00pm at weekends because of violence towards bus
drivers, which appeared to be related to customers of the former Dillinger's
venue. When Dillinger’s closed, the trouble ceased (although the loss of bus
services continued for a very long time).

3. There is a potential for anti-social and criminal behaviour associated with late
opening. Past problems associated with the Queens Head public house on
the Main Street are a case in point. '

Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Page 62




Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing). \\__/J/

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

H

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Signed: ...

.............................................................

PRINT NAM
Date; 28th April 2022
Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9S 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If S0,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 63




Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Department

Council Offices, Foster Avenue,
Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
Tel: 0115917 3241

Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation/Objection by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

A person affected by the premises

A body representing a person affected by the premises

A person involved in a business affected by the premises

A body representing a business affected by the premises

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 64




Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant: | Meimei Huang

Address of | Queens Head

Premises: 34 Main Street
Kimberley
Nottingham
NG16 2LL

Application Details:
Licensing Act 2003 Notice of Application for a premises licence

Page 65




Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes.
Please ensure you read the guidance document to help ensure that your
representation/objection is relevant.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder X
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance X
The Protection of Children from Harm X

Details of representation:

I'm writing to provide a representation for the current application made by Meimei
Huang for a premises license for The Queens Head, Main Street, Kimberley,
Nottingham.

I'm the licensee for the The Gate Inn, Main Street, Kimberley, Nottingham as well as
a resident of Kimberley and | have grave concerns around the granting of a premises
licence for Queens Head. In the past when the Queens Head has been trading there
has been many anti-social issues, including under age drinking and at times fighting
both inside and outside of the premises. The licencee’s didn’t appear to have any
control over the behavior of their customers or any policies or controls to monitor
underage drinking or anti-social issues.

My pub is directly opposite the Queens Head and will be impacted by any anti-social
issues arising at Queen’s Head if a premises license was to be issued. Myself and
other licensee’s in Kimberley work tirelessly to act responsibly and ensure there are
no anti-social issues arising from customers who visit our pubs. | myself close my
doors at 11pm and employ door supervisors at weekends to ensure all our
customers and the local community are safe and free from anti-social
behaviors/issues.

I do not have confidence that the person(s) applying for the premises license for The

Queen’s Head will deal and control anti-social issues promptly and effectively, which

will have consequences and impact my business and the local community. Therefore
I fully object to the granting of a premises license.

Page 66




Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

O

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

O

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Date:. 4th

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Page 67




Nottinghamshire
NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496

Email: licensing@broxtowe.qgov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 68




Broxtowe Borough Council

V& Licensing Department
B rOXtowe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,
’ 7 orou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
'» Tel: 0115 917 3241
COUNCIL Fax: 0115917 3131

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation/Objection by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

None - | am writing on behalf of the Notts Safeguarding Children Partnership
under the Protection of Children from Harm objective.

A person affected by the premises

A body representing a person affected by the premises

A person involved in a business affected by the premises

A body representing a business affected by the premises

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

Page 69




3. Prevention of Public Nuisance
4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant:

Mei Mei Huang

Address of
Premises:

The Queen’s Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, NG16 2LL

Application Details:

Sale and consumption of alcohol at ground floor and first floor.
Sporting, music, recorded music, dancing at ground floor and first
floor. 10 — 23:30 during the week and 10am — 2:30am at
weekends.

Page 70




Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes.
Please ensure you read the guidance document to help ensure that your
representation/objection is relevant.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Protection of Children from Harm X

Details of representation:

From doing the standard check on the Nottinghamshire Children’s Services
computer system when this licegsi ieatian was received | can see that Mei Mei
Huang has two fi i ho live at the same address as the
rom looking at the proposed plans it
€ pub up onto the first floor, taking over what currently
appears to be the family’s sitting room. | am concerned that this will mean the
children will no longer be living above the pub, but actually right next to it and that
their home space will be limited to what seems to be small bedrooms and a small
kitchen. My concern is therefore twofold:

The proposed license would potentially expose the children to harm as there will be
intoxicated adults in what is currently their home environment until late in the week
and the early hours of the morning at weekends. This will impact on them sleeping
and could expose them to risk from inappropriate or abusive behaviour by customers
who would only be a door away from them.

| am also concerned the proposed license may adversely affect the children’s quality

of life by significantly limiting their living space from how it is currently, and impact on
their sleep and ability to move around safely in their own home.

Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Page 71




Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

x

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

O

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Signed:

PRINT

Date: 06/04/2022
Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496
Email: licensing@broxtowe.qgov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 72




Notification to Licensing Authority of Representation under Licensing Act 2003

1. Name of Responsible Authority making representation:

a. Your name: M Turner
[Deputy Head of Legal Service, East Midlands Legal Services Unit, for and
on behalf of the Chief Constable]

b. Your address: Nottinghamshire Police Headquarters
HQ (CJ) Liquor Licensing
Mansfield Police Station
Great Central Road
Mansfield
Nottinghamshire
NG18 2HQ

c. Your phone number: 101 ext. 3101987

d. Your e-mail address: Adrian.paling@notts.police.uk
[Contact at County licensing]

2. Please identify the application you wish to make a representation about.
a. Name and address of application premises:

Queens Head

34 Main Street
Kimberley
Nottinghamshire
NG16 2LL

b. Nature of application: Application of a new Premises Licence

3. Which of the licensing objectives does your representation relate to? Please delete as
appropriate 2.

a. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
b. The Prevention of Public Safety

c. The Prevention of Public Nuisance

d. The Protection of Children from harm

Details of the representation(s)
4. Please give details of your representation(s) including details as to why you feel the
application would be unlikely to promote the objective(s) you have ticked above and

including as much evidence as possible in support of your representation. Please continue
on a separate sheet if necessary.

Page 73




The application is for a new premise licence at the Queens Head, 34 Main Street,
Kimberley, Nottinghamshire. NG16 2LL.

The Queens Head is located within Kimberley Town Centre, which accommodates
a number of other licensed premises in a small, concentrated area within the
town. These premises cater for the consumption of alcohol, dancing, late night
refreshment and hours open to the public.

The Queens Head is situated directly next to a public highway on Main Street with
the junction of James Street, Kimberley, and directly opposite to other licensed
premise, retail and residential properties.

Prior to revocation of the original premises licence at hearing dated 10 November
2020, The Queens Head became a known premise of late-night violence, disorder
and anti-social behaviour resulting in police attendance and concerns from the
community between June 2019 and September 2020. This included several
reported breaches relating to COVID 19 regulations.

At this time the premise licence holder and designated premise supervisor was
Juan Hua Chen, the only other member of staff supporting Mr Chen was his
partner Mei Mei Huang. This new application is submitted by Mei Mei Huang as
the applicant and proposed Premise Licence Holder.

Various meetings have been held prior to original revocation of the original
premises licence between Mr Juan Hua Chen, Mei Mei Huang and Police
Licensing, the Neighbourhood Policing Team, Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing and Environmental Health Departments. The purpose was to highlight
areas of concern, discuss incidents that had occurred and offer solutions and
support as a partnership approach.

Mr Juan Hua Chen and Ms Mei Mei Huang clearly took no notice of advice given,
or of COVID 19 guidance, and did not exercise or enforce any social distancing
within the establishment. This was very concerning to Nottinghamshire Police
and Broxtowe Borough Council, and as a result this was addressed numerous
times by Environmental Health and the Police. Non—compliance was witnessed
during visits and seen on CCTV footage.

There have been complaints by local residents who have called the Police due to
being disturbed by various issues, including disorderly behaviour, anti-social
behaviour noise and underage drinking.

The majority of these incidents occurred during the early hours of the morning on
either a Friday or Saturday between midnight and 02:30hrs.

Despite numerous attempts to work with Mr Juan Hua Chen and encouraged him
to uphold the licensing objectives, attempts failed due to him not willing to work
in partnership with the Police and Broxtowe Borough Council Licensing and
Environmental Health.

As a result of this Nottinghamshire Police applied to review the premises licence
under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 and an on-line licensing hearing took
place on 10" November 2020. A unanimous decision was made by the Hearing
Panel to revoke the premise licence in its entirety.

Page 74




The Queens Head then submitted a new premise licence application on 01
September 2021, with Ms Mei Mei Huang as the Premise Licence Holder.
Following a hearing on 02 November 2021, the application was rejected in its
entirety. The Hearing Panel were not satisfied that Ms Mei Mei Huang (and the
proposed DPS at that time, Mr Juan Hua Chen) were competent to control the
Premises and manage it in a safe way in pursuance of the licensing objectives.

This new application submitted 07 April 2022 is worded in exactly the same way
regarding the Licensing Objectives, with a slight reduction in opening hours on a
Friday and Saturday night from the previous application (02:30 instead of 04:00)
which we consider is still not acceptable. It is noted that it is still Ms Mei Mei
Huang as the applicant and Premise Licence Holder, with a different proposed
DPS (Sean Anthony Duggan)

This new application is for licensable activities to allow for the sale of alcohol,
provision of indoor sporting events, live music and recorded music,
performances of dance and late-night refreshment as detailed below:

Indoor Sporting Events
Sunday - Wednesday 10:00 — 23:30

Thursday - 10:00 - 00:30
Friday — Saturday — 10:00 — 02:30

Live Music

Sunday - Wednesday 10:00 - 23:30
Thursday — 10:00 — 00:30

Friday — Saturday — 10:00 — 02:30

Recorded Music

Sunday - Wednesday 10:00 - 23:30
Thursday - 10:00 - 00:30

Friday ~ Saturday — 10:00 — 02:30

Performance of Dance

Sunday — Wednesday 10:00 — 23:30
Thursday — 10:00 - 00:30

Friday — Saturday - 10:00 ~ 02:30

Late Night Refreshment

Sunday — Wednesday 23:00 - midnight
Thursday - 23:00 - 01:00

Friday — Saturday — 23:00 - 02:30

Supply of Alcohol
Sunday - Wednesday 10:00 — Midnight

Thursday - 10:00 — 01:00
Friday — Saturday — 10:00 — 02:30

Hours premise open to the public
Sunday - Wednesday 10:00 — 00:30
Thursday - 10:00 — 01:00

Friday — Saturday — 10:00 — 02:30

Page 75




Having had regard to the nature, style and location of the premises, the Police
have concerns over the increase in alcohol related anti-social behaviour, crime,
disorder and nuisance that the extension of hours and management of the
premises upon grant of this new application will cause.

The very style and nature of late-night pubs and bars creates problems of crime
and disorder. These types of venues attract patrons later in the evening, many of
whom have been drinking alcohol in the pubs and bars within the town centre.
People have a tendency to become more disorderly and anti-social as the night
progresses, they become increasingly intoxicated and therefore prone to engage
in disruptive behaviour.

Broxtowe Borough Council’s statement of licensing policy states at 2.1 in
exercising their functions under the licensing act 2003, licensing authorities must
have regard to the licensing objectives as set out in section 4 of the act.

Broxtowe Borough Council’s policy also states at 2.6 the promotion of the
licensing objectives is paramount consideration for the authority.

Nottinghamshire Police are of the opinion that this application in its entirety does
not promote the licensing objectives, in particular the prevention of public
nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder.

The Police support licensed premises and encourage well managed, safe venues
to thrive. On considering all the above, Nottinghamshire Police believe the
proposed premise licence holder Mei Mei Huang is not fit and proper to hold a
premise licence and would lack the ability to control the premises and fully
uphold all four licensing objectives.

Following a joint meeting with Adrian Paling (Police Licensing), Sarah Steventon,
(Broxtowe Borough Council Licensing Officer), Mei Mei Huang and Juan Hua
Chen on Monday 25 April 2022, where we discussed the application and could
see that there were still concerns over the proposed management and control
measures which had not been addressed since the last hearing date,
Nottinghamshire Police would like to object in full to the application as we have
no confidence in the proposed premise licence holder Mei Mei Huang.

The Police reserve the right to:

* bring further evidence of the Licensing Objectives being undermined to any
subsequent panel hearing and to provide live oral evidence to this effect.

5. If you are suggesting that conditions should be attached to any licence granted please give
the wording of the proposed condition(s) and state why you feel they are necessary and
proportionate. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

Not Applicable

6. Please indicate any parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Policy that you feel may
be relevant to your representation 3.

Indication of those relevant parts will be given in addition to those above, in a Panel
Hearing.

Page 76




7. Please indicate any parts of the Guidance issued under S 182 of the licensing Act 2003,
which you feel may be relevant to your representation 4.

Indication of those relevant parts will be given within a Panel Hearing.

8. As you have made a representation the Application may need to be determined at a
hearing of the Licensing Committee or one of its Panels. At this stage would you intend to
attend such a hearing®? Please circle as appropriate.

Yes No

9. If you intend to attend any hearing that may be held it would be helpful at this stage if you
could give an indication as to how long you think you would need to make your
representation(s).

Not Known

Signed: M Turner [Deputy Head of Legal Service, East Midlands Legal Services Unit, for and
on behalf of the Chief Constable]

Date: 28 April 2022

Page 77




o B Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Department
rox towe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,
' K 0 ro U g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
C O UNCIL Tel: 0116 917 3496

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the
sublcommittee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

* A person affected by the premises S
* A body representing a person affected by the premises :
: A person involved in a business affected by the premises :/
: A body representing a business affected by the premises :

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2, Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Page 78




Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email;

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name:

IAddress:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant: M@ ME\ H%—‘Cj
Address of Premises: GQ} /; N | HEAD; @A/ M\L\\, S@Eﬁ’uu&dz{f\{; MO’G&
Application Details, |GG 200

ewse Ulernce

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, \/

Public Safety \/

Prevention of Public Nuisance \/

The Protection of Children from Harm

Details of representation:
(LEASE SEE MTTACHED
PAPERLCRIC PRARDING-

Pdge 79




Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing). @/

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.
O

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any heayi i i

Signed:
PRINT

Date: 5/6/2'?«

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Section
Chief Executive’s Directorate
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NGS 1AB

Page 80




Telephone 0116 917 3241

PRIVACY NOTICE

il
Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for
any services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We
may need to share your information with service providers and other departments
within Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible
service. If so, this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your
information with third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless
required to do so by law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at hitps://www.broxtowe. gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-mediaflegal-privacy/

Page 81




To whom it may concern,

I’m writing to provide you with a representation for the
current application made by Meimei Huang for a premises
licence at Queens Head in Kimberley.

This representation is on behalf of all staff members,
managers, and licensee holders of Cricketers Rest Kimberley.

We all live and work in Kimberley and have ran and run
Cricketers rest for over 6 years, this pub along with many
others are the core essence of our community.

We have seen pubs open and close within the community,
hence this email for the representation and concerns regarding
The Queens Head Kimberley.

We have seen and experienced the Queens Head Kimberley
operated by the same people who not long ago had their
licence taken away from them. It left the community trying to
fight back to be a quiet, friendly, and welcoming community
due to the anti-social behaviours that was brought in by this
particular pub in question.

It has taken us a long time to bounce back, not only from
COVID-19 but from the backlash of anti-social behaviour that
the Queens Head Kimberley brought to our small community.

The concerns we have as a team are that if the premise was to
re-open, the same short falls would be followed, and the anti-
social behaviour would return. Not feeling safe when having
to walk home from work, trash everywhere, loud music and
late-night police calls.

Our community does not need this, neither do the core
members of the community who keep shops, pubs, cafes open
want this either.

The licensees have shown no control over their customers or
trading due to countless previous fights, anti-social behaviour,
and underage drinking. I’'m sure if they were to trade again it
would have a direct impact on the community, customers, our
staff members, and our pub. Having spoken to other licensees
and members of the community ] ésgcéegrzve all share the




same message and do not wish the licence to be granted due to
the points highlighted above.

Therefore, us as a team at Cricketers Rest in Kimberley are
objecting in full to the granting of a premises licence to
Meimei Huang for The Queens Head Kimberley

If you require any further information, please feel free to
email.

Regards
Cricketers Rest Team.

T
@:3 Mick Simpson

General Manager
Cricketers Rest

Ly
oy

-‘sﬁx —

Email: cricketersrestzicastierockbrewery couk
c n s T L E Tel 01159 383105
R o C K Web www castierockbrewery.co uk

BREWERY

Page 83




- liosana,

— w. aroxt:{m gorough Councll. |
4 BrOXtowe c:::el:‘gfﬂm. Fo:tn:r Avenue,

OTOUQGN sty v
"COUNCIL Fax: 0415917 3131

Emall: Beansing@broxtowe.gov.uk

s

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. it may also be read out In public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This inciudes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
apptications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
end club premises certificates, regardiess of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repstitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf, A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, 8 Member of Parkiament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please Indicate In which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:
e A person affected by the premises
e Abody representing a person affected by the premises
= A person involved in & business affected by the premises
¢ A body representing a business affected by the premises

DDDEK

Page 84




Representations are only relevant to an application If they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nulsanee

4. The Protection of Chiidren from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact detalls of interested party below:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

“Emall:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

' Name:

'Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Page 85




Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation;

Name of Applicant: V\% O A \w\ \) AN o
Address of Premises; : bt —  —
QuEEN SAE R 7{,, A ST
Application Detalils: iﬁ,‘\ ALY 2N
L aen(o LAY N6 L

Please give details of your representation in the box below, Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:

The Preventlon of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nulsance

The Protection of Children from Harm

=g
O
o
]

| Detalls of representation:

@ OW\?\‘L\I\O\).S \;Q’V\Q:o‘ Loec O \jo\Cpo&

b

TS e Bhvrend 05 o Purpedvak
o cah MO S emer _‘
e MW Lok 1S A asy o\
Wad o ddes N oace Ve
Ml o e oM o X \e< b °‘(’P\«k’3§ﬁ
T .OW\N_S\“OQ == oA QOL\),QB% P
SIS \o ek TS devke s — NS Laeg
Y ceskvwh@'s\\LN\c; :

LI
wage Mo

NS \f\c.c)\ QL
\ AL \\ (Rt — XOV\ATE L es SoaU A
PWOUAZ AL WoUSLs vo0U sek -0
=N AN e o \\Noo_g}\.\eg 10 cohl |
(_—'Q‘s\ O‘\Dm ?&-r ‘”’\OT‘J&h AL ggp\ﬁ(uw
TW\ Sy S ’\\(\LSWN\_Q r&q\)éek

Please continue on separate sheet If necessary

R fuSeah oK € ek O

A<




Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will recsive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing). ‘Q/

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be representsd at any hearing.

cd

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this In writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the haaring.

Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Division
Councli Offices

Foster Avenue

Besston

Nottinghamshire

NG 14AB

Telephone 0115 917 3496

Emall: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Councit collects personat information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Councll to ensure that you receive the best possible service. if so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more Information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy pollcy at httos://www b o xtowe qov uk/about-the-counci/co municat/ons-

web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 87




R BB A
~ B Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Department
S 4 r OXtowe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,
B orou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB
< Tel: 0115917 3496
3 COUNCIL Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

* A person affected by the premises
e Abody representing a person affected by the premises E_—_Z:]
e A person involved in a business affected by the premises l::
e Abody representing a business affected by the premises l::

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Page 88




Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name:

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant: MeiMei Huang

Address of Premises: | Queens Head, Main Street, Kimberley, NG16 2LL

Application Details: Premises License

Page 89




Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

BISISIS

The Protection of Children from Harm

Details of representation:

The Queens Head aims only for the late night/extended hours trade, the sort
which attracts trouble into the town when there are no other outlets operating
such late hours.

DisorderThe 2020 experience of the Queens Head was of major disorder both
during the extended licensing hours and afterwards as out of town miscreants made
their way home. Rowdy and often offensive behavior dominated the nights and early
hours. The following day there was evidence of the disorder with broken glasses
and bottles. For locals who live in the Town Centre there were disturbed nights as
yobs loudly proclaimed their presence and the sound of sirens and visible effect of
flashing blue lights often 4 to 5 police cars.

Crime At least one major assault in the pub last time with a skull fracture!

Public Safety Broken glass all over the town and no effort to clean up from either
the public authority or the Queens Head management. Any attempt to ask for better
behavior and less noise met with threats of physical violence.

Public Nuisance Noise, threatening behavior damage to property — disturbance.

Kimberley is not a late night venue and should not be rebranded as one. If a venue
cannot prove a business case in conventional licensing hours it should not be
allowed to do so with ludicrous 1am/2am or 4am weekend opening to the detriment
of a well established community which would not avail itself of that ‘opportunity’ and
where the custom is therefore out of town and with no conscience for what it does or
leaves behind. | am sorry if the owners expectations for the property have not borne
fruit. Kimberley residents should not be expected to pay the price for that flawed
purchase!

Page 90




Please continue on separate sheet if necessary

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick thi any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail ad ove (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic mea® confirmation of the same in writing).

X
Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

X
If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing

to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

Signed:

PRINT NAME:
Date:...... SMay 2022... .,
Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Section
Chief Executive’s Directorate
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Page 91




Telephone 0115 917 3241

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 92




Broxtowe Borough Council

Licensing Department

B rOXtowe Council Offices, Foster Avenue,

\ B orou g h Beeston, Nottingham NG9 1AB

Tel: 0115917 3496
COUNCIL Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003

Form of Representation by an Interested Party

Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the sub-
committee hearing.

As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to
applications for the grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences
and club premises certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the
premises. In addition, these persons may themselves seek a review of a premises
licence. Any representations made by these persons must be ‘relevant’, in that the
representation relates to one or more of the licensing objectives. It must also not be
considered by the licensing authority to be frivolous or vexatious. In the case of
applications for reviews, there is an additional requirement that the grounds for the
review should not be considered by the licensing authority to be repetitious.

Whilst any of these persons may act in their own right, they may also request that a
representative makes the representation to the licensing authority on their behalf. A
representative may include a legal representative, a friend, a Member of Parliament
or a local ward or parish councillor who can all act in such a capacity.

Please indicate in which capacity you are making this representation by ticking a
box below:

e A person affected by the premises [::
e A body representing a person affected by the premises [::]
e A person involved in a business affected by the premises [:
¢ A body representing a business affected by the premises

Broxtowe Borough Council Environmental Health Food team X

Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of
the four Licensing Objectives listed below:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

2. Public Safety
3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

Page 93




4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Authority.

In the case of a closure order issued by the Police, representations may be made
during the seven days that follow relevant notice being given to the Local Authority
by the Magistrates Court, starting on the day after the day the notice was received.

Please enter contact details of interested party below:

Name: Mrs. Julie Hudson Jones 0.b.o Mrs. Suzanne Hickey Chief EHO

Address: Environmental Health Food/Health & Safety Team
Public Protection Section

Broxtowe Borough Council

Council Offices

Foster Avenue
Beeston
Nottingham
Postcode: NG9 1AB
Tel: 07785 660 831 or 0115 9173191
Email: Julie. jones@broxtowe.gov.uk or Suzanne.hickey@broxtowe.gov.uk

Please confirm name and address of person or business affected in the vicinity,
if different from the address given above:

Name: As above

Address:

Postcode:

Tel:

Email:

Please provide details of the application to which you wish to make a representation:

Name of Applicant: Ms. Mei Mei Huang

Address of Premises: | Queens Head Public House
34 Main Street
Kimberley

Page 94




Nottingham
NG16 2LL

Application Details: New Premises Licence and new proposed DPS

Please give details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant boxes:
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

RS

The Protection of Children from Harm

Details of representation:

The Food team of Environmental Health are responsible for advising on and
enforcing Food Safety, Health & Safety and Infectious Disease Control.
Environmental Health also consider the wider impact of business activities on the
locality and public nuisance.

The Environmental Health team made representations for the Alcohol and
Entertainments Hearing Panels on 2"¢ November 2021 when the application for a
new Premises Licence was rejected in its entirety and 10" November 2020 when the
Premises Licence was revoked in its entirety.

The premises has not been used as a business open to the public since 2020.
Therefore, Environmental Health have not had recent cause to be involved with the
premises or Applicant

For this hearing in June 2022 for a new Premises Licence, whilst there have been
changes to the application, Environmental Health again recommends refusal of
this application for a new Premises Licence.

Hours of operation:

The proposed hours of operation have been amended to finish earlier on Saturday
and Sunday mornings from the 2021 application, but they are still broadly in-line with
those when the Premises Licence was revoked in its entirety in 2020.

Significant issues arose in 2020 with respect to:

Public Safety

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

Please refer to the summary below and attachment.

Door Supervisors:

Ms. Huang has advised that Door Supervisors would be engaged if this was a
requirement, however Door Supervisor firms refused to work for Ms. Huang and her
partner Mr. Chen despite requests from the Police

Page 95




Intensification of the site

Prior to Revocation of the Premises Licence in November 2020, the business was
run as a wet sales pub on the ground floor only.

| understand that there is a proposal to have three activities on site should a new
Premises Licence be granted, namely: a pub, restaurant and nightclub.

Greater occupancy numbers are likely to create additional public safety, public
nuisance and disorder issues.

New Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)

There is no guarantee that the new DPS will be present on site during the hours of
operation or that the proposed DPS will continue in post.

Neither Ms. Huang or Mr. Chen were willing or able control the site or occupants.

Competent Staff to Work on Site

Previously there was insufficient income to pay staff.

Currently there is a shortage of experienced staff working in hospitality in Broxtowe
Borough Council’s area even in well run and well-paying premises.

Language Barrier

Ms. Huang & Mr. Chen’s spoken and written English was still very poor in November
2021 and a translator was required to hold a meaningful discussion.

To run a business safely, it is essential to have a good command of spoken and
written English especially where the DPS, staff and customers are likely to mainly
speak English.

Both food and health and safety legislation requires the production of written safety
plans and record keeping. These plans would require communicating to staff.

Day to day communication with staff is essential.

Allergens
Previously when the premises was a wet sales pub, open, unlabelled food was not

sold. The food safety requirements in relation to allergen safety have changed and
have been strengthened considerably since then.

Due to the language barrier, | have no confidence that food and drink can be sold
safely.

Protection of Children from Harm.

Previously, Ms. Huang & Mr. Chen and their two primary school age children lived
on site in the first floor accommodation. It is not known whether the Applicant's
children will be on site during the hours of operation, however the first floor
bar/nightclub is just across a very small landing from the private accommodation.

Pre 2022

Below is a summary of previous involvement prior to hearing on 2" November 2021
for your information:

From 27" August 2020 during the COVID 19 pandemic restrictions, the Food Team
were involved in a graduated enforcement response with Broxtowe Borough Council
(BBC) Licensing Team, The Nottinghamshire Police and Nottinghamshire County
Council and especially their Trading Standards team to ensure that the then
Premises Licence holder and Designated Premises Supervisor Mr. Juan Hua Chen
supported by his partner Ms. Mei Mei Huang complied with health and safety
legislation and COVID 19 protection/restriction measures.

Page 96




I have attached an updated version of our submission to the Licence Review Panel
in October 2020 which provides details of our interventions until the present day.

The Food team and Nottinghamshire Trading Standards continued to work with Mr.
Chen and Ms. Huang before and after the Premises Licence was revoked
unanimously by the Alcohol and Entertainments Hearing Panel on 10t November
2020.

Intermittent very brief emails had been sent by Ms. Huang to me advising that they
wanted to reopen the premises when the different steps of the COVID 19 restrictions
were relaxed

Unfortunately, we couldn't tell from the emails what or how the couple wanted to
reopen as, for example as a takeaway or shop and therefore further questions had to
be asked. There was often a delay in any reply being received.

This was the last email | received:

“Sent: 02 July 2021 14:00
To: Jones, Julie <Julie.Jones@broxtowe.gov.uk>
Subject: reopen

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi thank you for emailing me The business is
Leicens is alcohol. What is your want me to do business or. ...please
Thank you

I forwarded this email to John Miley, Licensing and he arranged a visit to see Ms.
Huang and Mr. Chen.

Apparently the couple wanted to open the premises as a pub again despite the
premises licence being revoked.

With regard to the application for a new premises licence | have the following
comments:

» Considerable amount of time over and above usual was spent by all agencies on
assisting Mr. Chen & Ms. Huang to achieve compliance with Licensing, Health &
Safety and Coronavirus requirements to no avail; the couple were either unwilling
or unable to take the necessary steps, even those that would not occur any cost.

¢ Nottinghamshire Trading Standards Team engaged professional interpreters.
Whilst a discussion was possible it did not achieve a meaningful change for the
Nottinghamshire County Council to lift their Direction Notice made under the
Health Protection (Coronavirus, Restrictions) (England) (No. 3) Regulations 2020
until after the appeal period for the Revocation of the Premises Licence had
elapsed.
Nottinghamshire County Council Direction No3 was revoked on 18t December
2020.

Page 97




* ltis necessary to have a reasonable level of spoken and written English to
communicate and run a business safely especially with regard to food safety and
health and safety.

New allergen requirements come into force on 1t October 2021 and they still will
not be able to comply with this requirement.

The couple’s spoken and written English is poor and communication is very
difficult.

The couple did not appear to engage with local residents or the Chinese
community in Nottinghamshire, which would provide a support network, their
nearest contacts being in London.

The couple have two primary school age children whose English is impeccable,
but it is not reasonable or proper for the children to translate for their parents

e Based on my numerous interactions with Ms. Huang and Mr. Chen at the Queens
Head, including visits with Licensing, the Police and Trading Standards, viewing
CCTV from the pub’s CCTV system, Police Officer's body cams and the
Council’s street CCTV, | have no confidence in Ms. Huang and Mr. Chen’s ability
to run the premises is a safe manner or be able to keep themselves, their
children, employees, customers, visitors, officers and members of the public safe.

e The applicants were not able to comply with the recommendations or
requirements identified to ensure the premises was run in a safe manner,
minimising impact on customers and the locality. Compliance could not be
achieved even with guidance and on the hours of previous operation — the new
application proposes longer opening times, which would further contribute to anti-
social behaviour, noise and disturbance associated with the premises in the
locality.

e The applicants are unpredictable and can be aggressive to enforcement officers,
this is likely to escalate should the premises be allowed to obtain a Licence.

Therefore, the Food/Health & Safety Team of Environmental Health
recommend refusal of grant of new Premises Licence to Ms. Mei Mei Huang for
reasons of public safety, preventing public nuisance and preventing crime and
disorder associated with the proposed activities.

Once the Licensing Section has received this form you will receive a written
acknowledgment and you may be contacted to discuss the issue prior to any referral
to a sub-committee hearing.

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to
the e-mail address provided by you above (please note if any notice is sent to you by
electronic means, you will also receive confirmation of the same in writing).

X

Please tick this box if you do not intend to attend or be represented at any hearing.

Page 98




O

If you wish to withdraw any representations you may do so confirming this in writing
to the address given below, providing you do so no later than 24 hours before the
any hearing, or otherwise orally at the hearing.

sorc

Date: ...04.05.2022
Please return this form to the following address:

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

Public Protection Section
Chief Executive’s Directorate
Council Offices

Foster Avenue

Beeston

Nottinghamshire

NG9 1AB

Telephone 0115 917 3241

PRIVACY NOTICE

Broxtowe Borough Council collects personal information when you contact us for any
services we provide. We will use this information to provide these services. We may
need to share your information with service providers and other departments within
Broxtowe Borough Council to ensure that you receive the best possible service. If so,
this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by
law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see
our privacy policy at https://www.broxtowe.gov.uk/about-the-council/communications-
web-social-media/legal-privacy/

Page 99




Licensing Review Consultation Licensed Premises Certificate
05/00219PREMCV

Queens Head PH, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottinghamshire NG16 2LL

Form of representation by an Interested Party:

Broxtowe Borough Council Environmental Health Team

Public Safety

A graduated response from Broxtowe Borough Council Environmental Health and
Nottinghamshire County Council with the Queens Head PH to address issues related
to the COVID 19 pandemic has not yet been sufficient to address long term concerns
for public safety.

The Environmental Health Team support the removal of Mr Juan Hua Chen as
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and the amendment to the closing hours.

Environmental Health are concerned about Mr Chen'’s ability to act as DPS,
because:

e Mr Chen is displaying increasingly temperamental behaviour;

e Mr Chen has failed to make consistent improvements to make the premises
COVID secure despite the interventions of the Police, Broxtowe Borough Council
and Nottinghamshire County Council;

¢ Mr Chen has not been able to control customer behaviour previously to minimise
the risk of transmission of COVID 19 and there remain concerns about Mr Chen’s
ability to control customer behaviour whilst on his premises in future.

Environmental Health would wish to see a reduction in the Licensed hours of
operation to reduce the pub crawl culture where members of the public are moving
from one pub to another, ending up at the Queens Head PH as it was open the latest
of all the pubs in the area. By which time customers were in drink and had lost their
inhibitions to manage social distancing practices.

One COVID 19 positive case staying in one pub significantly reduces transmission
than if they visit a number of pubs in an evening.

The Queens Head PH is a Victorian type building situated on a corner plot of a busy
crossroads in the centre of Kimberley. Public have access to the ground floor and
beer garden.

Environmental Health were requested to attend a meeting with the Nottinghamshire
Police and Broxtowe Borough Council Licensing team at the Queens Head PH, 34
Main Street, Kimberley, because of issues surrounding the conduct of the premises

Page 1 of 9
Page 100




which included concerns over lack of social distancing during the Coronavirus
(COVID-19) pandemic.

In advance of the meeting, Nottinghamshire Police provided a document created by
Mr Paul Horton, Licensing Enforcement Officer dated 25.08.2020 regarding
interventions with the Queens Head PH. It was noted that “there was no social
distancing by customers and no COVID 19 prevention measures in place”. (Action
plan document EH1)

On 27.08.2020 Mrs Julie Jones, Environmental Health Officer joined Mr Paul Horton,
Mr John Miley, Broxtowe Borough Council Licensing Manager and Ms Sarah
Steventon, Licensing/ASB Enforcement Officer for a meeting with the Queens Head
PH proprietors. The Queens Head public house is operated by Mr Juan Hua Chen,
Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor and his partner Ms
Mei Mei Huang.

They live in the first floor flat above the pub with their two young daughters.

The visit lasted four hours and a significant amount of time was spent viewing
footage on two of the CCTV recorders, touring the premises and reaching a mutually
acceptable amended action plan agreement between Mr Chen and Mr Paul Horton.
Mr Chen signed the action plan agreement. Mr Chen refused to amend the reduce
the opening hours.

During the visit for the purposes of COVID 19 Julie Jones noted:

e That furniture was not arranged to ensure that there was a two metre separation
distance between tables and chairs (or one metre plus with mitigation measures
such as screens or back to back seating);

o CCTV footage showed that customers were not socially distanced, with
customers standing at the bar, which was also a pinch point with customers
entering the pub.

e There were no screens to protect persons working behind the bar.

o Customers were not sitting at tables, were standing very close to each other and
they appeared not to be observing the guidance to not meet indoors with more
than two households.

e Hand drawn signs were displayed to show customers to observe 1m+ social
distancing rather than 2metres.

¢ No table booking system was in place and customer details were not being
recorded for the purposes of track and trace.

Julie Jones provided a current copy of the Government guidance for “Keeping
workers and customers safe during COVID 19 in restaurants, pubs, bars and
takeaway services” and her business card for Mr Chen if he needed advice on the
guidance.

On 03.09.2020 Broxtowe Borough Council was notified that Police had responded to
an incident at the Queens Head PH over the August Bank Holiday weekend. It
appeared that Mr Chen had not complied with the amended agreement he had
signed just before the Bank Holiday.

Page 2 of 9
Page 101




At the same time Environmental Health colleagues were dealing with notifications of
positive cases of COVID-19 linked to pubs in the Kimberley area. Customers who
attended these pubs were also believed to attend the Queens Head PH.

A further site meeting was held on 04.09.2020 with representatives of the Police, Mr
John Miley and Julie Jones.

Julie Jones hand served a Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 Improvement
Notice reference number 20/00131/EHHIMP on Mr Chen for failing to ensure the
health and safety of staff and public because social distancing was not being
maintained at the Queens Head PH and mitigating measures had not been
introduced to reduce the risk of transmission of COVID 19.

The Improvement Notice required Mr Chen to make a risk assessment of activities
within the areas that staff and customers had access to. Identify measures to reduce
the transmission of COVID 19 in accordance with current Government guidance.
And put these measures in place by 01.10.2020. (IN document EH2)

Mr Paul Horton had arranged for Licensed Door Supervisors to work at the Queens
Head PH for Friday 4" and Saturday 5% September. Emailed feedback from the door
supervisor company to the Police after the weekend alleged that no precautions
whatsoever were in place on the Friday and Saturday for social distancing.

It would appear that despite all the meetings with the Police and Broxtowe Borough
Council, Mr Chen had still not put measures in place to protect people from COVID
19.

Julie Jones wrote a letter dated 07.09.2020 related to the health and safety
Improvement Notice and clearly setting out what Mr Chen needed to do to keep
people safe. (Letter document EH3)

Julie Jones hand delivered the letter on the evening of 07.09.2020 and discussed
that Mr Chen needed to make sure that people sat down rather than standing up
socialising indoors. Also discussed in detail with examples of no more than two
households meeting indoors or more than six outdoors from different households.

On 10.09.2020 Julie Jones was made aware that Environmental Health had been
asked to serve a Community Protection Warning Notice CPNW on the Queens Head
PH. A CPNW was drafted which contained actions for both Covid-19 and Police
requirements for conduct at the premises. The CPNW was to be checked by
Broxtowe Borough Council Legal department and served week commencing 14"
September.

On 10.09.2020 Julie Jones spoke to Mr Chen on the telephone as a courtesy to
advise him of the forthcoming change in the COVID 19 legislation on 14.09.2020 to
the Rule of not more than six people meeting and the likely service of a CPNW. It
had also become mandatory to collect trace and trace details.

On 14.09.2020 Julie Jones hand served CPNW documents on both Mr Chen and Ms
Mei Mei Huang along with the most up to date copy of the Government guidance for
“Keeping workers and customers safe during COVID 19 in restaurants, pubs, bars
and takeaway services”. (CPNW documents EH4 & EH5).

The premises was open for business. The tables and chairs had been rearranged
inside and in the beer garden for social distancing, tape had been stuck on the floor

Page 3 0of 9
Page 102




in front of the bar to separate customers from bar staff by two metres. An A4 pad
was being used to gather customer details for track and trace. There was some
confidence that measures were now being introduced to reduce the transmission of
COVID 19.

On 22.09.2020 Julie Jones was made aware of a visit to the Queens Head PH on
Saturday/Sunday 20" September by Police Sergeant M Sisson at around 01:00
Hours. In his email to Inspector S Riley he stated there were no door staff on duty,
issues over collecting track and trace information and approximately 30 people
inside who were not social distancing. Apparently customers were mingling in
groups, talking to each other closely, hugging and singing together contrary to
COVID 19 legislation and guidance. PS Sisson put this in an email to Inspector Riley
who forwarded it to Broxtowe Borough Council later in the morning.

On 23.09.2020 there was a multi-agency “Teams meeting” regarding possible
courses of action to deal with issues at the Queens Head PH including proposals to
issue a Direction under Coronavirus legislation to protect against, control or provide
a public health response to the incidence or spread of infection of Coronavirus in
Broxtowe Borough Council’s area.

Agency members included Broxtowe Borough Council Chief Executive Ruth Hyde,
Legal Team solicitors, Licensing section, Environmental Health, Jonathan Gribbin,
Director of Public Health for Nottinghamshire County Council (NCC), NCC Legal
Team.

On 24.09.2020 Nottinghamshire County Council decided to issue an Advanced
Notice of a Direction. A Direction is made under The Health Protection (Coronavirus,
Restrictions) (England) (No. 3) Regulations 2020. The legislation empowers the
County Council to make Directions imposing prohibitions, requirements or
restrictions on a premises. On 25.09.2020 Julie Jones accompanied by Ms Sarah
Steventon hand served this document on Mr Chen and Ms Huang. They went
through the document with the couple. Mr Chen and Ms Huang were surprisingly
happy that they might be made to close that day because of COVID 19. (Advanced
Direction documents EH6).

On 24.09.2020 it was also a requirement that pubs and restaurants shut between
22:00 and 05:00 hours in England.

Julie Jones hand served on Mr Chen and Ms Huang the Nottinghamshire County
Council Direction Placing Restrictions on the Operation of a Premises just before
18:00 on 25.09.2020. There were no customers in the pub. The Direction required
the closure of the pub from 18:00 hours. The couple were given a pack of documents
each and a Public Notice and site plan were affixed in the windows either side of the
main entrance door.

Unlike the morning when the couple were really happy to close for COVID 19
reasons, Mr Chen was really upset and speaking loudly. The couple were had put
two new barrels of lager on at the cost of around £300 and these would be wasted
having regard to the duration of the closure — potentially to 23.10.2020 with weekly
reviews.

(Direction document pack EH7a to d)

Page 4 of 9
Page 103




An arrangement was made for Environmental Health to visit with Nottinghamshire
Trading Standards Officers to carry out weekly reviews and provide further advice
and encouragement for the Direction to be lifted before 23.10.2020

First review visit

On Monday 28.09.2020 Julie Jones made an appointment with Mr Chen for a site
meeting including Ms Jessica Merryfield, Nottinghamshire County Council Trading
Standards Officer to try to introduce measures to make the premises Covid Secure
with a view to lifting the Direction.

When Julie Jones spoke to Mr Chen regarding the appointment she reminded him of
the option of appealing to the Magistrates Court or making representations to the
County Council. Mr Chen said he had emailed Mr Andrew Penn at Nottinghamshire
County Council as per page 8 of the Direction.

At 10:00 hours on Wednesday 30.09.2020 Julie Jones and Ms Merryfield met Mr
Chen and Ms Huang at the Queens Head PH in advance of the first review by the
County Council on 02.10.2020.

Whilst Mr Chen had been fine on the telephone when the appointment was made on
the Monday, he was very upset at the start of our visit saying that we were illegal. He
was concerned that the wrong telephone number had been put on the Public Notice
in the window and that all correspondence should only be sent to him as Ms Huang
only worked at the pub, because Ms Huang had been declared bankrupt she couldn’t
sign documents. They also thought the Land Registry Title Deed was wrong.
Eventually, Mr Chen was calm enough for Julie Jones and Ms Merryfield to visit the
ground floor of the premises and beer garden to see what COVID 19 measures were
in place as he had four whole days to make improvements.

Mr Chen had got an appointment with a Fire Officer to look at escape routes. The
Police were concerned that Mr Chen bolted the external main entrance door with a
single long bolt at waist height to control entry into the property, when it was a fire
exit door. The Fire Officer was due to visit on the afternoon of 14.10.2020.

It was confirmed there would only be Mr Chen and Ms Huang working in the
premises when the pub reopened.

Mr Chen had virucidal cleaner and disposable cloths and the premises had always
been clean and tidy. Hand washing facilities were available behind the bar for
handwashing as well as the public toilets, which were very clean too.

As Mr Chen'’s two printers were out of ink, Julie Jones agreed to bring a number of
signs for display in the premises including the NHS QR code for track and trace
which now had to be displayed in a premises.

Julie Jones needed to revisit on 02.10.2020 for the purposes of checking compliance
with the health and safety Improvement Notice 20/00131/EHHIMP. It was agreed
that Julie Jones would bring the signs and the amended Public Notice at the 10:00
hours appointment.

Ms Merryfield accompanied Julie Jones at the revisit on 02.10.2020 to see what
further COVID 19 measures had been put in place. The purpose of Julie Jones’ visit
was to check compliance with the health and safety Improvement Notice and
scenarios were used to check compliance with the Notice. As no written risk
assessment was required due to small numbers of persons working there, it was
deemed that Mr Chen had complied with the Improvement Notice as much as
possible, however, as the premises was closed Julie Jones could not assess

Page 5 of 9
Page 104




whether measures were being implemented in practice.

Initially Mr Chen would not let Julie Jones put the amended Public Notices in the
windows with the correct telephone number, but relented by the end of the visit.
The new laminated track and trace poster produced by Julie Jones was found to be
working.

At the time it was felt that the meeting was positive, improvements had been made
and thought had been given to scenarios.

The County Council review decided that the Direction should remain in force to keep
the premises closed for a further week due to insufficient progress being made.
(Direction Review 02.10.2020 Document EH8)

Second Review

Julie Jones and Ms Merryfield carried out a visit to the Queens Head PH by
appointment on 07.10.2020 at 09:30 hours for the purposes of the second review
hearing on 09.10.2020.

Mr Chen and Ms Huang were clearly worried about the increase in numbers of
COVID 19 cases in the area and the likelihood of further restrictions to control the
transmission of COVID 19.

Mr Chen’s mind was on other matters and the officers repeatedly had to refocus the
purpose of the meeting. One issue at the first review was the lack of a one-way
system for entry and exit. Mr Chen would be the only one controlling occupancy,
entrance and exit.

Mr Chen was not prepared to accept Ms Merryfield’s recommendation that
customers enter the Queens Head PH via the entrance on Main Street near the Post
Office, and exit via the main doors onto the crossroads.

Initially Mr Chen said he would let the public in the main crossroads door and they
would exit via the gated archway — this is where the smokers would be and it is very
small area to pass each other safely at a distance. Then a little bit later on in the
conversation he said he would let people in via the main doors and let them out
through the proper beer garden and at closing time push everyone out the main
entrance.

Julie Jones was of the view that the only COVID 19 safe and Anti-Social Behaviour
acceptable one-way system is the Entrance via the Main Street Post Office doors up
the steep terrazzo steps and Exit out through the main entrance onto the crossroads.
This would allow monitoring of both doors physically from the bar, not just via CCTV.
Mr Chen could act as gatekeeper for both doors without leaving the bar area.

Mr Chen refused saying that it was not a fire exit, which it isn’t, but it is still a
reasonable entrance so long as you can manage steps. The beer garden and main
entrance have steps out too. The only potentially level access in and out is via the
archway.

Mr Chen was happy to have one door supervisor and was prepared to provide more
hand sanitising stations. ‘

However, Mr Chen had not recognised that there were bar stools that were adjacent
to the bar and within the 2 metre distance of another table which needed removing
upstairs and he hadn’'t removed the 1metre hand drawn sign from the window when
the other signs had been stuck up.

Page 6 of 9
Page 105




The potential for having a trial opening on a quiet night in the week was also
discussed to test their new practices and procedures, but Mr Chen said that he
would have to consider this.

On 09.10.2020 the County Council review decided that the Direction should remain
in force to keep the premises closed for a further week.
(Direction Review 09.10.2020 Document EH9)

Third Review.

Jessica Merryfield visited by appointment on 14.10.2020 with her colleague Ms Trish
Hennessy. Ms Merryfield later telephoned Julie Jones that Mr Chen had refused
entry to them and also to the Fire Officer who was due later in the afternoon. Mr
Chen and Ms Huang were in the beer garden when they arrived. Mr Chen had
appeared very stressed - was animated and shouting; bystanders had gathered on
both sides of the road to observe.

Mr Chen answered Ms Hennessy’s question on whether he wanted to open and he
said that he didn’'t want to open.

On 16.10.2020 the County Council review decided that the Direction should remain
in force to keep the premises closed for a further week.

A further appointment has been made for a visit on 22.10.2020 with Julie Jones and
Trish Hennessy and an interpreter for the fourth review prior to the end date of the
Direction on 23.10.2020.

The County Council served a further Notice of Direction (No2) on 23.10.2020 as
insufficient progress had been made to allow the revocation of the Direction.
Direction number 2 expired on 20.11.2020 subject to weekly review.

28.10.2020 Julie Jones emailed Mr Chen details of a link to GOV.UK update on
financial support.

The Premises Licence Review was held on 10.11.2020. the Alcohol and
Entertainments Hearing Panel unanimously agreed to Revoke the Queens Head
premises licence in its entirety.

Nottinghamshire County Council served Direction No3 as the appeal period for the
Premises Licence had not expired.

Julie Jones and Jessica Merryfield visited the Queens Head on 10.12.2020 by
appointment by appointment as it was understood that the couple wanted to open a
takeaway. However, this was not their intention. Alcohol was still on display and not
removed. Licensing Paperwork was displayed at the bar. Coronavirus precautions
were unchanged.

Page 7 of 9
Page 106




On 01.04.2021 | hand delivered two new QR posters to the Queens Head PH should
the premises open at a later date. On the compliments slip | asked for an update of
Ms. Huang and Mr. Chen’s plans for the premises as agreed with myself and Ms.
Merryfield.

12.04.2021 Julie Jones emailed Ms. Huang & Mr. Chen as they had spoken to
Councillor Easom regarding reopening. Requested contact with your plans for the
Queens Head PH.

Emails Received from Ms. Huang:
From: Meimei Huang

Sent: 15 June 2021 Ol:!!

To: Jones, Julie <Julie.Jones@broxtowe.gov.uk>
Subject: we are going to open

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi we are looking to open up the business after 21 please

Thank you

Jx 1 Android B Yahoo A

Sent: 18 June 2021 08:35
To: Jones, Julie <Julie.Jones@broxtowe.gov.uk>
Subject: Thanks

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi thank you for emailing and advice
| have to be open July

Thank you

& El Android ki Yahoo HF4H

Page 8 of 9
Page 107




Sent: 02 july 2021 14:
To: Jones, Julie <Julie.Jones@broxtowe.gov.uk>
Subject: reopen

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi thank you for emailing me The business is
Leicens is alcohol. What is your want me to do business or. ...please

Thank you

X E Android ffz Yahoo HE%5

Site visit by John Miley and Sarah Steventon on 06.07.2021 in response to this email
and the police being inundated with emails after news that the Queens Head
intended to reopen were on social media.

An application for a new Premises Licence for Mei Mei Huang with Juan Hua Chen
as DPS dated 01.09.2021 received by Licensing Team.

Page 9 of 9
Page 108




John Miley

From:

Sent: 06 May 2022 23:11

To: licensing

Ce: John Miley

Subject: Queens Head, Kimberley - licensing application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

>>

>>

>>

>> To Whom It May Concern

>>

>> Following further licensing application for the Queens Head, Kimberley, | would again like to
notify you of my objections regarding this most recent licensing application.

>>

>> As previously stated in my previous objection, | live on Newdigate Street and have witnessed
first hand the anti-social behaviour associated with the sale of alcohol at the Queens Head. This
has included massive and uncontrollable crowds of people congregating on main street adjacent
to the Queens Head; people laying in the road drunk; people laying on the pavements drunk;
shouting; swearing; vomiting. | have also witnessed a large police presence during these times in
attempts to manage this. There has also been ongoing shouting and swearing, chanting beyond
11pm. People leaving the pub frequently walk up Newdigate Street often stopping off or hanging
out at the car park where drunken rows / violence is often witnessed. Vomit can often been seen
on pavement as can broken bottles both in the car park and also on the pavements. There has
been no thought for the local community by the then licensee of the Queens Head who it appears
did not abide by the rules of a licensee, but sold cheap alcohol to anyone - including underage
drinkers. There were also issues of drugs being sold at the Queens Head.

>> There are a number of pubs selling alcohol within a small area - why is another one needed?
>>

>> There was no responsibility taken by the licensee who it appears was soley interested in
making money regardiess of the negative impact it had upon local residents. | dont think anything
will change or lessons been learnt. In addition to this my daughter recently shared with me she
had previously drank in the Queens Head prior to their loss of license and staff insisted she/other
customers pay for their drinks via bank transfer. | would query if these monetary transactions
were legitimate and/or attributable to the financial accounts for the Queens Head? My daughter is
happy to provide further information should this be needed.

>>

>> Im sure you wouldn’t want this on your doorstep and why should we have this on ours?
>>

> -

>>
>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

1

Page 109




This page is intentionally left blank



NOTICE OF REPRESENTATION AND
EVIDENCE BUNDLE
BY NOTTINGHAMSHIRE POLICE
REGARDING
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISE LICENCE
QUEENS HEAD

34 MAIN STREET KIMBERLEY
NOTTINGHAMSHIRE NG16 2LL

HEARING DATE: 07 JUNE 2022

& NOTTINGHAMSHIRE
A2 POLICE Page 111

PROUD TO SERVE




Page Left Intentionally

Blank

Page 112



Item
Reference
s ltem Page No (s)
applicable
Copy of Notification of Representation to Licensing Authority. 1-6
Copy of Application for Grant of a Premise Licence. 7-20
Copy of Premises Plan. 21-22
Witness Statement of Adrian Paling, Licensing Enforcement 23_98
Officer Nottinghamshire Police.
APO1 Witness Statement of Sarah Steventon, ASB & Licensing 29 - 34
Enforcement Officer, Broxtowe Borough Council
APO2 Witness Statement of Inspector Mike Ebbins — Broxtowe 35 - 40
Borough Commander Nottinghamshire Police.
APO3 List of Premises within Kimberley Town Centre with Terminal 44 4§
Hours for Alcohol
Copy of Broxtowe Borough Council Alcohol and
APO4 Entertainments Hearing Panel Decision Notice dated 45 - 50

02/11/2022 to reject an application for a New Premise
Licence at Queens Head Kimberley.

Page 113



Page Left Intentionally
Blank

el
j’% NOTTINGHAMSHIRE
{)>POLICE

"™ PROUD TO SERVE

Page 114




Notification to Licensing Authority of Representation under Licensing Act 2003

1. Name of Responsible Authority making representation:

a.

oo

Your name:

. Your address:

Your phone number:

M Turner

[Deputy Head of Legal Service, East Midlands Legal Services Unit, for and

on behalf of the Chief Constable]

Nottinghamshire Police Headquarters
HQ (CJ) Liquor Licensing

Mansfield Police Station

Great Central Road

Mansfield

Nottinghamshire

NG18 2HQ

101 ext. 3101987

. Your e-mail address: Adrian.paling@notts.police.uk

[Contact at County licensing]

2. Please identify the application you wish to make a representation about.

a. Name and address of application premises:

Queens Head
34 Main Street
Kimberley
Nottinghamshire
NG16 2LL

b. Nature of application: Application of a new Premises Licence

3. Which of the licensing objectives does your representation relate to? Please delete as
appropriate 2.

eoop

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
The Prevention of Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from harm

Details of the representation(s)

4. Please give details of your representation(s) including details as to why you feel the
application would be unlikely to promote the objective(s) you have ticked above and
including as much evidence as possible in support of your representation. Please continue

on a separate sheet if necessary.

Page 115




The application is for a new premise licence at the Queens Head, 34 Main Street,
Kimberley, Nottinghamshire. NG16 2LL.

The Queens Head is located within Kimberley Town Centre, which accommodates
a number of other licensed premises in a small, concentrated area within the
town. These premises cater for the consumption of alcohol, dancing, late night
refreshment and hours open to the public.

The Queens Head is situated directly next to a public highway on Main Street with
the junction of James Street, Kimberley, and directly opposite to other licensed
premise, retail and residential properties.

Prior to revocation of the original premises licence at hearing dated 10 November
2020, The Queens Head became a known premise of late-night violence, disorder
and anti-social behaviour resulting in police attendance and concerns from the
community between June 2019 and September 2020. This included several
reported breaches relating to COVID 19 regulations.

At this time the premise licence holder and designated premise supervisor was
Juan Hua Chen, the only other member of staff supporting Mr Chen was his
partner Mei Mei Huang. This new application is submitted by Mei Mei Huang as
the applicant and proposed Premise Licence Holder.

Various meetings have been held prior to original revocation of the original
premises licence between Mr Juan Hua Chen, Mei Mei Huang and Police
Licensing, the Neighbourhood Policing Team, Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing and Environmental Health Departments. The purpose was to highlight
areas of concern, discuss incidents that had occurred and offer solutions and
support as a partnership approach.

Mr Juan Hua Chen and Ms Mei Mei Huang clearly took no notice of advice given,
or of COVID 19 guidance, and did not exercise or enforce any social distancing
within the establishment. This was very concerning to Nottinghamshire Police
and Broxtowe Borough Council, and as a result this was addressed numerous
times by Environmental Health and the Police. Non—compliance was witnessed
during visits and seen on CCTV footage.

There have been complaints by local residents who have called the Police due to
being disturbed by various issues, including disorderly behaviour, anti-social
behaviour noise and underage drinking.

The majority of these incidents occurred during the early hours of the morning on
either a Friday or Saturday between midnight and 02:30hrs.

Despite numerous attempts to work with Mr Juan Hua Chen and encouraged him
to uphold the licensing objectives, attempts failed due to him not willing to work
in partnership with the Police and Broxtowe Borough Council Licensing and
Environmental Health.

As a result of this Nottinghamshire Police applied to review the premises licence
under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 and an on-line licensing hearing took
place on 10" November 2020. A unanimous decision was made by the Hearing
Panel to revoke the premise licence in its entirety.

Page 116

N



The Queens Head then submitted a new premise licence application on 01
September 2021, with Ms Mei Mei Huang as the Premise Licence Holder.
Following a hearing on 02 November 2021, the application was rejected in its
entirety. The Hearing Panel were not satisfied that Ms Mei Mei Huang (and the
proposed DPS at that time, Mr Juan Hua Chen) were competent to control the
Premises and manage it in a safe way in pursuance of the licensing objectives.

This new application submitted 07 April 2022 is worded in exactly the same way
regarding the Licensing Objectives, with a slight reduction in opening hours on a
Friday and Saturday night from the previous application (02:30 instead of 04:00)
which we consider is still not acceptable. It is noted that it is still Ms Mei Mei

Huang as the applicant and Premise Licence Holder, with a different proposed
DPS (Sean Anthony Duggan)

This new application is for licensable activities to allow for the sale of alcohol,
provision of indoor sporting events, live music and recorded music,
performances of dance and late-night refreshment as detailed below:

Indoor Sporting Events

Sunday — Wednesday 10:00 — 23:30
Thursday — 10:00 — 00:30

Friday — Saturday — 10:00 — 02:30

Live Music

Sunday - Wednesday 10:00 - 23:30
Thursday — 10:00 — 00:30

Friday — Saturday — 10:00 — 02:30

Recorded Music

Sunday - Wednesday 10:00 — 23:30
Thursday — 10:00 — 00:30

Friday — Saturday — 10:00 - 02:30

Performance of Dance

Sunday — Wednesday 10:00 — 23:30
Thursday — 10:00 — 00:30

Friday — Saturday — 10:00 — 02:30

Late Night Refreshment

Sunday — Wednesday 23:00 - midnight
Thursday — 23:00 — 01:00

Friday — Saturday — 23:00 — 02:30

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday — Wednesday 10:00 — Midnight
Thursday — 10:00 — 01:00

Friday — Saturday — 10:00 — 02:30

Hours premise open to the public
Sunday — Wednesday 10:00 - 00:30
Thursday — 10:00 - 01:00

Friday — Saturday — 10:00 — 02:30

Page 117




5.

Having had regard to the nature, style and location of the premises, the Police
have concerns over the increase in alcohol related anti-social behaviour, crime,
disorder and nuisance that the extension of hours and management of the
premises upon grant of this new application will cause.

The very style and nature of late-night pubs and bars creates problems of crime
and disorder. These types of venues attract patrons later in the evening, many of
whom have been drinking alcohol in the pubs and bars within the town centre.
People have a tendency to become more disorderly and anti-social as the night
progresses, they become increasingly intoxicated and therefore prone to engage
in disruptive behaviour.

Broxtowe Borough Council’s statement of licensing policy states at 2.1 in
exercising their functions under the licensing act 2003, licensing authorities must
have regard to the licensing objectives as set out in section 4 of the act.

Broxtowe Borough Council’s policy also states at 2.6 the promotion of the
licensing objectives is paramount consideration for the authority.

Nottinghamshire Police are of the opinion that this application in its entirety does
not promote the licensing objectives, in particular the prevention of public
nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder.

The Police support licensed premises and encourage well managed, safe venues
to thrive. On considering all the above, Nottinghamshire Police believe the
proposed premise licence holder Mei Mei Huang is not fit and proper to hold a
premise licence and would lack the ability to control the premises and fully
uphoid alil four licensing objectives.

Following a joint meeting with Adrian Paling (Police Licensing), Sarah Steventon,
(Broxtowe Borough Council Licensing Officer), Mei Mei Huang and Juan Hua
Chen on Monday 25" April 2022, where we discussed the application and could
see that there were still concerns over the proposed management and control
measures which had not been addressed since the last hearing date,
Nottinghamshire Police would like to object in full to the application as we have
no confidence in the proposed premise licence holder Mei Mei Huang.

The Police reserve the right to:

+ bring further evidence of the Licensing Objectives being undermined to any
subsequent panel hearing and to provide live oral evidence to this effect.

If you are suggesting that conditions should be attached to any licence granted please give
the wording of the proposed condition(s) and state why you feel they are necessary and
proportionate. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.

Not Applicable

Please indicate any parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Policy that you feel may
be relevant to your representation 3.

Indication of those relevant parts will be given in addition to those above, in a Panel
Hearing.

Page 4118



7. Please indicate any parts of the Guidance issued under S 182 of the licensing Act 2003,
which you feel may be relevant to your representation 4.

Indication of those relevant parts will be given within a Panel Hearing.

8. As you have made a representation the Application may need to be determined at a
hearing of the Licensing Committee or one of its Panels. At this stage would you intend to
attend such a hearing5? Please circle as appropriate.

Yes No

9. If you intend to attend any hearing that may be held it would be helpful at this stage if you

could give an indication as to how long you think you would need to make your
representation(s).

Not Known

Signed: M Turner [Deputy Head of Legal Service, East Midlands Legal Services Unit, for and
on behalf of the Chief Constable]

Date: 28 April 2022

Page 119
5




Page Left Intentionally

Blank

Page 120



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this

application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

S Ml ST

Posttown | KMbey 2y Postcode N4 |[L 2 L

Telephone number at premises (if
any)
Non-domestic rateable value of £
remises
Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as
appropriate
a) [ an individual or individuals * M please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership
ii | as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)
iii | as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv | other (for example a statutory please complete section (B)
J corporation) -




please complete section (B) 1

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

c) | arecognised club

d) | acharity

e) | the proprietor of an educational
establishment

f) | ahealth service body

g) | aperson who is registered under Part 2 of
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in
respect of an independent hospital in Wales

ga) | a person who is registered under Chapter 2
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) | the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes
to one box below):

Iam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the

use of the premises for licensable activities: or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) individual applicants (fill in as applicable)

/ . Other Title (for
Mr Mrs Miss Ms example, Rev)

Sumame First names ! i

Hikonvg Mg ME; -
Date of birth L o " 018 years old or over Please tick yes  \—
Nationality B}"t: ZM g

—- s LA -~ ;H e e
Current residential
address if different
from premises
address
Post town o ¥ e "-‘f/' Postcode | ' ~ ! i
. L £ —1

Daytime contact telephone f HE Emd WL W e iy
number I‘ - J
E-mall address Coa P— ! - ~%an
(optional) v s e . . . .
Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service
(please see note 15 for information)




SEEOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

M [ Mrs & Miss [

Other Title (for
Ms [ example, Rev)

Surmmame H Wg

First names M—Ef ME"

Dateof birth — '~ /'~ =7

| am 18 years old or over

&

Please tick yes

5
Nationality [9/'t, <)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

I. i Hwia --/I.’?V

Post town

Postcode

L ] '-:!D_

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address - taa,
(optional)

UL e W T L P

— . A S AN~

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate)

Where appropriate please give any

please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership,

company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? [T TTT] [ T

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it DD MM YYYY
to end? | S

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

sele opd Casumpy; ) ool cohol ot Gyaumd $loo¥ amd Pt Hooy
SPovEMg music  veonied MkSC  Pance. at .

Grovnd ooy and [St FlooT.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, f ?
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) :;ep?;e tickall that

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

G bicking yms. il box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box 1)
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

9 0XKKRZQOOd

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A - Page 124

1C



A

Plays w ill the performance of a play take place Indoors M

Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read

(please read guidance note 7) | guidance note 3) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 5)

Thur ]

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the

a1 left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors O

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

Sat (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

11




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Day |Start | Finish

Mon |[0l00|2{!70

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Tue (010025230

Wed (01002 30

State any seasocnal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance

note 5)

Thur  |fO2pp|0DY70

Fri [0300[|0).%30

Sat pDloo|0L)\3d

sun  [[p:o0|23:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor

sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

please list (please read guidance note 6)

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place [ Indoors [ W
entertainments indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ( please read

Standard days and timings guidance note 3)

(please read guidance note 7) Outdoors 0
Day Start Finish Both O

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur [

State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please

read guidance note 5)

Fri
o el e 0 ]

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 6)




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors or | Indoors Vg
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon |00 | Z3 30| Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
mws.C wilLbe ampli+ed
Tue (00023330
Wed JOtpoL Z} . 3 ©| state any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
’ guidance note 5)

Thur p.og0 |p0.2320
Fri [0/0© | 0@} O] Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

rmance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on
Sat 0200 | 0230 the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
sun  [j0y00 2330
F

Recorded music Will the playing of rded m take place in Indoors i%g
Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) Outdoors O
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon | 009 |23 30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance nole 4)
{ I
| music wilL b2 ampliSad. .
Tue [oro0 233 0
Wed F0 00 |23 (30| State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 5)
Thur loloo|oor 3o
Fri [0f0 0|02 }2 O Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at diffarer)t times to those listed in the column on the left,
Sat Iz :00 02 120 please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun  [|0; 0027430

Page 127

13




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take piace indoors or Indoors =g
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance
(please read guidance note 7) | note 3) Outdoors 0
Day Start Finish Both O
Mon [0L00 | 2423 0| Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
t \ . Ny
MUSiIC WL be amp), _
Tee [/0:00|23 .30 Plitied
Wed oo |24 .13 O | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 5)
Thur [elpo D030
Fri [ 0092 X30] Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the
Sat [0 00 OL:} 17 left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun lotoe| 28 30
H

Anything of a similar description | Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings (please

read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ~&
z outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon 23 00| 0O 20 | guidance note 3) Qutdoors O
PP o0 Both O
Tue 23 tod| O © | Please give further details here (please road guidance note 4)
Wed (2700 DOGO] /\_, ], \'&
Thur 2300 O o O | state any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
/ that falling within (e or (please read guidance note 5)
Fri 230 02330
Sat 23500] 0L ; 7 D | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
| entertainment of a similar description to that fallin within (e or (g) at
Sar 531500 0D -~ o | different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

read guidance note 6)

—— Page 128




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both please tick Indoors v

(please read guidance note (please read guidance note 3)

7 Outdoors O

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon 23200 00:100] Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue 2300|0000

Wed 23 oo/ 00 00| State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur 27:edqo0 oo

Fri 2.3 300|062 3 O| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the

Sat 37 00| 0Ls 30 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun co0|00} Q

J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the

Standard days and timings Please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises

(please read guidance note

7) Off the

premises

Day Start Finish Both %8

Mon d0'op| 00 0O State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue 1000|000

Wed | [0rpp| 0V 00

Thur | @2 00| 0f 00| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the

T | supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left,

Fri 2] olo » ¥ Q— please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat |Jorvo|vLiZu

Sun N7 1N,

15




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises
supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Neme  Sony)  ANJEROVY  DUGGAN .
1=

Date of birth
Address — = 2 - - - - i f-g
o t L <1 L~ - s . v -
re [ v vt

Postcode |

Personal licence number (if known) 4[,_?,{ %4/

Issuing licensing authority (if known) N O ﬂ'[' Mﬂ Hcfm e I‘ T(7/

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary
to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note

9).

L

Hours premises are open State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)

Day Start Finish
Mon i@ .ocojo030

Tue |B-0oUd o030

| e

Wed | 1B-0Ddpo)o
L . J

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
%+ | public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please

list (please read guidance note 6)

Thur @ o0es

0
Fri [§so00jo 30

sat | J§.00|pL30

Sun [Fr0 0 D03 0]

- Page 130

1€



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing ob ectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read uidance note 10)
thvee are susslcent @mpetent stasp NUtY at the, Preyn 'se
all stass WLl widertake tway, 517 el e, P

N Kaation to the sale of oy cobrd

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

d.cav Sl,PerV(SOF Will be lireds iy Cecal et opity Keq wiFis
Plast;, A8 t2be Usad i 2400 to OSE oF L Frem
AccTV Sistem has peep 'hstalled al s Woykrrﬁ_?,zeco}dn')ﬂ
ACCTY umerr wii b, M okyoction et the Syont

SeCls Doo¥mey 5 poeded

c) Public safety

all EXL dos are eas/ly opepabie, Withatt the us, of o feey,
BMit dooYS a¥ Tequlony (f,

ecked L0 CHSUre they fupct,q) satiskaciy)
Five Sistont dook Lo erse g5 AUCS A cupppay s are, Kett lode] Shut
rdequety, ol ap Pye

Priate . vt 2 cau meipt. o mateyils aye,
& \Vallable o the Premw:es- S

d) The prevention of public nuisance

o ahd. WHdows wil e k2pE closed w 2N 1egulated ehterian
s tokf‘hj plac. . /1 =3 m%

the PLEYing of live music v gazden G outide Seeting ageaf of fhe Prem,seS
25 Wt permitted.

all Verilation anl eptvace systems are desighal, an masmtaihe.
S0 51O Prlent oy bus el Gushg oyl sorice +.0
e) The protection of children from harm

Alcohol S Mot ava/laple onf The
Wider (85 ore pPermittad

premises whey only

‘Page 131 -

I N pyidaf apd sty

17




1¢

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. O
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises. 1l
° | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where n
applicable.
b | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated premises 0
supervisar, if applicable.
e [ understand that | must now advertise my application. O
e |understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. O
*  [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability
partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have included documents
demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15). O

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006
AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE
THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not
a limited liability partnership] | understand | am not entitled to be issued with a
licence if | do not have the entittement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject
to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to
live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

* The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to 2 licesable
activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitiement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 132



For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 13), If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature “’?L;/- MLE/ H,f/fm/(;

Date 7L{f;:’/

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

Mei me; Hblﬁ—l\/j

Posttown l T = T lPostcode T = - 7 :’

Telephone number (if any) S ek I

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

PRIVACY NOTICE

This Authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the
information you have provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also, and on
occasions will be required to, share this information with other bodies responsible for auditing or
administering public funds for these purposes.

Broxtowe Borough Counecil collects personal information when you contact us for any services we provide.
We will use this information to provide these services. We may need to share your information with service

possible service. If so, this will be made clear in our privacy notice. We will not share your information with
third parties for marketing purposes or any other reason unless required to do so by law.

For more information explaining how we protect and use your information please see our privacy policy at
https:llww.broxlowe.gov.ukjabom—the—councillcommunications-web—social-medialfegai-privacy/

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any
other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application
includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

* Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day,

provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises

between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and

the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the

¢ Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.

¢ Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display
of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a
contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial

- Page33

15




7]

Broxtowe Borough Council
Licensing Section

B r OXtowe Public Protection Division

Council Offices, Foster Avenue,

0 I’ 0 U g h Beeston, Nottingham, NG9 1AB
Phone: 0115 917 3241
COUNCIL Fax: 0115 917 3683

Email: licensing@broxtowe.gov.uk

Consent of individual to being specified as Premises Supervisor
| Seon AN [-\Ac_vu"z X0 G-GAn/

Full name of prospective prémises supervisor

U B . e gl

home address of prospective premises supervisor

Hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for

p_[‘e(vu/ﬁé‘j L(_/Camfé ................... type of application
by gQW\ A ...... \‘)_)C . O'/\ ............ name of applicant
1
relating to premises licence .... /\/. / ‘4' ..... nurber of existing licence, if any

s Lo Hpenns
name and address of premises to which the application relates

or The. etns nedd, 2 Mun St waww\ N (2L

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by
name of applicant

= ;%CQU/\ .............

concemning the suppl Icohol at

o QRS naed, 86 Mo St Wantbada,  a/eitzoL
/

Name and address of premises to which application relates

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, intend to apply
for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal Licence Number ...........c...lc ool
Insert personal licence number, if any

Vo EWAYT Ly

phone no of authority

Personal licence issuin

Signed: ..

2(



Eae
=
Wy, 4 i I.clr - - "
Ry ™ - PR
* W)l\‘...l‘ ers, -\-.Wan_‘nn X
5 o ¥ v
&g ‘

©oME & .l N
P esS g NS
v~ +. b
[ 1 W T -
f o > T, A
& 2 T u i 3y 4
| ke S
el
AN A
&
1

Btar
o od
(i

=7

Praposed First Floor m._ms 100

KTCHEN

_ P

WL

o S S

: ,..%_!

TR

__ _&oo

Bleck Plan

[R5 S unl.!r.‘lll‘ﬂuﬂ.! I e L;&!‘ii{f& E

i .do.o

o e -

1.}..

e

S

R




Il
LAY

I

cdlschon of codhng ol o recepracs bilow canopy plamen’
Sutatly 2 Van= Ady cottrifugd turte fan 200mn Savster {
mantingg on reor grbedl wal o gve 60 na air chengan pes
L6m/sic, incorporsting carben Fimahn spbio 69056200
wite, Hwo tlmoers D00mm damater 1D beth firted up e

ducrworh and decharge vrticahy. Hrowh Wh veleoty Jer cond im
Ert/mewts fresh o tnrsha il

o

o o L, T : yum with fiter, " dvo gue oker—lodk: defics te om "
: Fe :
o%éi&gii?}.g g el of e fan
from termmnption wil be reduced from 70, '248A ta S0, 4 via-pwe 300 |D weree
Fha fan . ), T )
; A .
P : . s i :
. LW .‘1 e "u-ﬂ ._
iy . !
W L t ¥ig
g . b o \ | »
S & T nH..... |r s ’ 4 v ..".__...
- p - cmeTa . I A
& e - = o ey e = - v »
; L2 S L3 pommr e o) o Sk
e e e T = -
i u_slui d rm...urr.r .w.”._ua.a..i m—%ﬂi. e A AR
. - T . w.._..e..,-.._ﬂh...ﬁ o T o .-.h .
x h Xl LT ET SR S N,
. e Ll Tl et R Pt - . v
A A} ; : H........ﬁ.‘nw.:.‘nn.nt.. - - LTy Ol ik
= Mg ad . L) L EET T . ,h.-ﬂ«._d A B R
- Pt e 5 4 b i ..._i.. N P T . - .
] - - - -y L L
. N/ T trapil:t [ e e o alead T TR oo "
_—| o ERt LTt e 3y Snr ] b
! - . Eet w.mwﬂﬂy e - .
- o L LG < ¥
£ R e e Mo s Conw by~ L ) o
B T Seea ) o I
o ot s . ARV, PO b e
» vEEF 4 4 : RO s e o g
: LELAE e " i Y e e A - 2
3 9 : hote el I s ¥ Bl R - -~
b A = * L ey | I Bl S e S S - L Ve
: . pe P g pomad S : 3 | |
B A Aera s X et
=y ﬂ!w 1 J ! M 3
“ J . i ' . [ i S oy ey
[T b N 5 5% 1 v - .
‘n ( . v .f... = L o ...Q.‘. ﬂ
] ar ot N AT ¥ b |
| PP e e P
AN & Ml S R A A LLEE
-x.m.-.\. (RO gl oy N e R
! e < . - Ty
’ FM- ...‘w i -y 20 .‘.!._r.__
AC TRty ~ Wy Slern e o TN
3 5 il e TR e
ot R PR T Sl o s i
B . ) e i o ]
A%l = o e L
The et 4 g
2 Th N 5]
iy P
- h Py
e N — 5 i P . ’ ¢
: Fary T g : L eh e . g .
- e i . ! ol R - g i 3 b oy o FETATL P g - g e
. TSR i d
iy . . iyt 08 BN N i, ST R W e R L ] e S T g bl En By = o S P



GSC Class: | Reason:
Handling Conditions:

WITNESS STATEMENT

( Criminal Procedure Rules, r. 16.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967,s.9)

URN
Statement of:  Adrian Charles Edward Paling
Age if under (if over 18 insert ‘over Police Licensing Enforcement
18: Over 18 18") Occupation:  Officer

This statement (consisting of four (4) pages each signed by me) is true to the best of
my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall
be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do
not believe to be true.

Signature: Adrian Paling Date: 24 May 2022
Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)
1: | am the Police Licensing Enforcement Officer for Mansfield, Ashfield and Broxtowe

areas and | am based at Mansfield Police Station. My role is to monitor incidents and liaise with
designated premises supervisors, premises licence holders, door supervisors and partner
agencies to try to reduce alcohol related violence and disorder incidents within licensed
premises. | have been employed in this role since June 2021.

2: | make this statement in respect of an application by Mei Mei HUANG for a new Premise
Licence at the Queens Head, Main Street, Kimberley, Nottingham NG16 2LL.

=% Mei Mei HUANG's live-in partner Juan Hua CHEN was previously the Premise Licence
Holder and Designated Premise Supervisor for the premise, which had been revoked on 10™
November 2020 after incidents of serious crime and disorder, reports of poor management of
the premise and several breaches of their Licensing conditions placed within the premises
licence.

4 On 20™ April 2022 at 13:48 | made a phone call to Mei Mei HUANG to request a meeting
to discuss this application. There was no answer and no option to leave a voice message.

On 20" April 2022 at 13:56 | sent an email to Mei Mei HUANG to request a meeting to discuss
this application. | acknowledged that English may not be a first language so asked if anyone
could attend that may translate if needed.

5; On 22nd April 2022 at 10:55 | made a phone call to Mei Mei HUANG to request a meeting
to discuss this application. The phone was answered by Juan Hua CHEN who said they would
like a meeting and to arrange for an appointment with them. | explained that | had emailed Mei
Mei HUANG on 20 April 2022, and could this email be read and replied to, as | had offered my
availability on that email. | again acknowledged that English may not be a first language so
asked if anyone could attend that may translate if needed.

Signature: A CEPaling P@g@ Wi@edsed by: Error! Reference source not found.

MG11 (10/18)

23




MGI11(t)-2001

Continuation of Statement of® Adrian Charles Edward Paling  PageNo 2of6

6: On 22nd April 2022 at 11:09 Juan Hua CHEN replied to my email to say that a meeting
time of Monday 25" April at 11:00 was agreeable.

On 22nd April 2022 at 11:11 | replied by email to Juan Hua CHEN, again asking if there would
be someone in attendance that may be able to translate.

On 22nd April 2022 at 11:41 Juan Hua CHEN replied by email to say that an ‘English Man will
attend’

7" On 25" April 2022 at 11:00 Sarah STEVENTON (Broxtowe Borough Council Licensing
Officer) and myself attended the Queens Head and met with Mei Mei HUANG and her partner
Juan Hua CHEN to discuss the application and to address any concerns to allow the premises
to be operated safely. This specifically related to the necessity for door staff to be employed,
CCTV installation and retention periods, and access to the property via the back gate which had
all been raised previously by colleagues with Mr Chen as known issues at the premise whilst it
was trading, all having the potential to facilitate incidents of Crime and Disorder taking place.
Other historical incidents that have taken place were reported by local residents suffering from
noise emanating from the premise as a result of disorderly behaviour. It is a concern of
Nottinghamshire Police that should this application be granted in its entirety these issues will
arise without the sufficient safeguards to prevent them.

Upon arrival they explained that the ‘English Man' that was due to attend was not there due to
having COVID 19. | asked who the person was, but they did not know this person’'s name. Mei
Mei HUANG wrote on a sheet of paper a mobile phone number and a name as ‘Mr J M'. | again
asked them what the name of this person was, and they did not know, saying ‘l think they called
Karl?’. From this it was not clear who this person was, nor what their role was to be at the
premise.

8: It is noted that Mei Mei HUANG is not fluent in English, and we did have a language
barrier in understanding each other. Juan Hua CHEN had a better understanding of English,
but it is also noted there is still a language barrier in understanding each other. Mr Juan Hua
CHEN was the person we conversed with the most throughout the meeting.

9: Nottinghamshire Police and Broxtowe District Council colleagues have previously met
with Juan Hua CHEN and Mei Mei HUANG with regards to incidents at the premise prior to the
revocation of their previous premise licence. | asked Juan Hua CHEN what measures he had
put in place to support his new application. | explained further, due to the language barrier to
Juan Hua CHEN and Mei Mei HUANG so they fully understood my question. | asked if he had
upgraded his CCTV system in any way or was it still three different systems. Mr Juan Hua CHEN
replied that it is still on three systems. Mr Juan Hua CHEN then showed me one of the systems
that is in the downstairs area. There were eight cameras covering some areas of the downstairs.
The cameras were poor quality with blind spots in the venue and the system only showed
recording footage for the last nine days (17 April 2022 - 25 April 2022 inclusive). This is not in

Signature: A CE Paling P a&glafttggitnessed by: Error! Reference source not found.

MG11 (10/18)



MG11(t)-2001

Continuation of Statement of: Adrian Charles Edward Paling Page No 3 of 6

line with current CCTV best practice, nor would not meet the condition for CCTV if premises
were granted a licence, stating that the system must record for 31 days as a minimum. Mr Juan
Hua CHEN then showed me two CCTV boxes which he stated were the other systems and they
recorded for 31 days. | asked if they could be accessed, and we did view one of the boxes. It is
noted that they have not been plugged in for over two years, so cannot confirm the availability
of footage for retention periods. | told Mr Juan Hua CHEN that the CCTV was of poor quality
and would not be acceptable in its current format.

10: | am aware from reading the Decision of Hearing delivered on 02 November 2021 that
in making the decision, the Hearing Panel stated, they were not satisfied that Ms Huang and Mr
Chen were competent to control the premises, and manage it in a safe way, in pursuance of the
Licensing Objectives. It is of my opinion that unfortunately there has been no progress from Ms
Huang and Mr Chen to be able to safely run a premise and uphold the Licensing Objectives. A
copy of the Decision Hearing can be found at AP4

11 | asked Juan Hua CHEN why they wanted later opening on Friday and Saturday nights
(until 02:30). Mr Juan Hua CHEN says it is quiet in the pub so wants the late licence to get some
customers in. Mr Juan Hua CHEN sates ‘only time gets busy is late at night’. Asked if they would
agree to closing earlier, ie midnight which would potentially reduce issues. Mr Juan Hua CHEN
said ‘no, it is not worth it and would not make any money and would not be survivable'. Mr Juan
Hua CHEN says most of the customers come in after midnight. It is of the opinion of
Nottinghamshire Police that at this time of the night the venue may be susceptible to incidents
of crime and disorder in relation to excessive alcohol consumption.

12 | asked Juan Hua CHEN who had completed the hand-written Premise Licence
application form, bearing in mind that Mei Mei HUANG has signed the application. Mr Juan Hua
CHEN stated that he had completed the form.

13: | asked Juan Hua CHEN if there are any plans to change the beer garden and stated he
has no plans to alter anything despite accepting customers previously jumping over the gate
and accessing pub via rear door to the beer garden.

14: | asked Juan Hua CHEN if he was offering to have SIA registered door supervisors at
the premise, to reassure customers, residents, and the Police. Juan Hua CHEN replied that he
would agree to a maximum of two SIA door supervisors to support the later closing times. |
explained that we would like more, ideally three as a minimum, as the premises are on two
levels plus a beer garden and a small restaurant area to the rear, meaning it would be difficult
to control the premises in entirety. | explained a minimum of three x SIA would be required, two
to cover the entrance and one to walk the floor and monitor the rear gated area Potential
capacity would be circa 250, plus staff. Mr Juan Hua Chen reiterated he will agree to no more
than two door staff on the premises.

Signature: ~ ACEPaling E’Q&ge vji3Qed by:  Error! Reference source not found.

MG11 (10/18)

28




MGT1(t)-2001

Continuation of Statement of: Adrian Charles Edward Paling

Page No 4 0f 6

15: | asked Juan Hua CHEN and Mei Mei HUANG who will operate the premises on day-
to-day basis. Mei Mei HUANG stated if they get a Premise Licence intention is to
lease/contract out the Ground Floor to one individual and lease the First Floor separately to
another person to operate that. They also propose to lease the kitchen/restaurant to another
operator. This then makes it three potential businesses/uses on the same premises so this
may impact on the Premise Licence. | asked how this wouid be achieved. Mr Juan Hua CHEN
states that people using the upstairs will use a side entrance, but the whole premise has
shared toilets on the ground floor. Access to the restaurant area would be through the pub.
This would again make it difficult to control with just two door staff.

16:  Sarah STEVENTON again asked if Mr Juan Hua CHEN and Mei Mei HUANG will be
involved in the business whilst it is open, even if contracted/leased out. Mr Juan Hua CHEN
states they will both be there. Upon further questioning from Sarah STEVENTON, the same
question was repeated, and Mr Juan Hua CHEN said will not be working behind the bar but
will be checking CCTV, so would be involved. Mei Mei HUANG then stated she would not be
working. From this conversation it was not clear exactly what entity they will be working in but
stated they will have a ‘manager’ in the bar. This ‘manager’ is the person known as ‘Mr J M’ as
referenced above. There is also a proposed DPS, namely Sean Anthony DUGGAN.

17: Mei Mei HUANG produced some paperwork to say they owe outstanding business
rates of £4491 for period 01/04/22 to 31/03/2023. Ms Mei Mei HUANG says do not have the
money to pay this as no money coming in. Has sold properties in London to get capital. Both
are not working currently so relying on savings, but Mr Juan Hua CHEN says majority has
gone, with circa £10,000 left.

18: | asked Mr Juan Hua CHEN if they have £10,000 in bank now, how much will it cost to
replace alcohol, food and redecorate. Mr Juan Hua CHEN states will not redecorate (NB pub
is in need of cosmetic decoration inside and some repairs) Mr Juan Hua CHEN believes he
has enough money and can borrow money from family if premise licence granted.

19: | asked Mei Mei HUANG and Juan Hua CHEN if they had any further questions and
they replied ‘No’. | explained they would hear from the Council regarding the next steps. The
meeting was concluded at 12:15 and Sarah STEVENTON and | left the premises.

20: | would like to add that during the meeting there were times the language barrier was
quite difficult, and we had to repeat questions/expand further. | do believe that Juan Hua CHEN
and Mei Mei HUANG understood the points we were explaining, and we were also able to
answer their questions. If | were to have further conversations with Juan Hua CHEN and Mei
Mei HUANG | would recommend use of an interpreter to ensure they fully understand what is
asked of them.

21: | am aware of several meetings and phone calls by colleague’s and Broxtowe Borough

Council previously, to offer support to Mei Mei Huang and Juan Hua Cheng and their

Signature: A CE Paling P aﬁgagga@itnessed by: _Error! Reference source not found.

MG11 (10/18)

2¢



MG11(t)-2001
Continuation of Statement of: Adrian Charles Edward Paling Page No 5 of 6

business. Mei Mei Huang and Juan Hua Cheng do not seem to have taken any of the advice
given from these meetings resulting in a lack in confidence in Mei Mei Huang and Mr Juan
Hua Chen being able to promote all four Licensing Objectives and safely operative this venue.
22: | refer to exhibit AP1 (written account of Sarah Steventon, Licensing Officer for Broxtowe
Borough Council) who attended the meeting on 25" April at Queens Head, Kimberley.

23. | refer to Insp Mike Ebbins (District Policing Commander for Broxtowe Borough)
statement as AP2

24: The intention of the meeting on 25 April 2022 with Mei Mei HUANG and Juan Hua CHEN
was to discuss the application and raise my concerns with an offer of an amendment to the
application. This amendment was felt appropriate as Nottinghamshire Police were of the opinion
that potentially the premise could be managed with an experienced Designated Premise
Supervisor with safeguards in place to prevent historical issues reoccurring. This would have
included conditions, an example of this would have been a request for door supervisors to be
employed at the premises, a reduction in hours licensable activities can take place and a
reduction in opening hours. These requests were with a view to minimise potential for incidents
in relation to all four Licensing Objectives. However, during the meeting it became clear that
Mei Mei HUANG and Juan Hua CHEN would not agree to, nor offer these as precautionary
measures to support the granting of a Premise Licence. As such, it is with regret that |
respectfully ask for the application to refused in its entirety.

Signature: A CE Paling ﬁﬁg@ w]xA:;Led by:  Error! Reference source not found.

MG11 (10/18)

27




Page left
Intentionally blank

Page 142



EXHIBIT

APO1




Page left
Intentionally blank

Page 144



Adrian Palinﬁ }

From: Steventon, Sarah <Sarah.Steventon@broxtowe.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 May 2022 09:38

To: Adrian Paling

Subject: Statement

Attachments: Queens head statment.docx

Hi Adrian

Sent you wrong statement earlier this is the right one
Regards
Sarah

Sarah Steventon

Anti-Social behaviour and Licencing Enforcement Officer
Broxtowe Borough Council

Foster Avenue

Beeston

NG9 1AB

Email: sarah.steventon@broxtowe.gov.uk
Office: 0115 917 3281

Disclaimer

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error please contact Broxtowe Borough Council on Customerservices@broxtowe.gov.uk or telephone 0115 917
7777. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under current legislation, the contents may be
monitored and will be retained. The contents of the email may have to be disclosed in response to a request. This
disclaimer confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses..

Page 145
1




Page left
Intentionally blank

Page 146



33

| Sarah Steventon Licensing ASB Enforcement officer for Broxtowe Borough Council was asked to attend
a meeting.

On Monday 25" April 2022 at 10:00am | attended a meeting at the Queens Head with Adrian palling
Police Licensing officer and Ms. Mei Mei Huang (proposed Premise Licence Holder) and Mr Juan Chen
(Partner of Ms Huang)

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss proposed New Premise Licence application.

We were told that a person known as JM was to attend the meeting to help with translation as Mr. Chen
and Ms. Huang find English difficult. But he has unable to do to Covid.

They showed us their new business plan which was to have a DPS run the bar on the ground floor. And
also have a different person run the bar and the first floor as a dancing type venue and also they wanted
to have a restaurant type area in the back of the building run by someone else.

Mr. Chen and Ms. Huang would still live on the premises with their children.

| asked the question if they would still play a role in the business which at first they both answered yes
to. Stating that Ms. Huang would work behind the bar. Later in the conversation Mr. Chen said he would
be involved by watching the CCTV.

At this point Adrain Palling and | checked the CCTV system CCTV — CCTV system is accessed by a large TV
on wall in main bar area, whereby the mouse is used by standing on a chair next to the ornate gold
mirror and using the wall as a mat. On this system only one camera covers the public bar and only
partially shows the bar. There are blind spots in the ground floor bar area that are not covered. There
are 3 systems. Mr. Chen explained that these had been added separately over time

No 1 system has 8 cameras and is only recording 9 days. (17/04/22 to 25/04/22 inclusive)

No 2 system and number 3 system have extra cameras covering various parts in the pub, still with blind
spots. These have not been plugged in so unable to verify how many days’ storage. Advised that as of
today onus is on them to prove the cameras are working and recording correctly.

We then asked if they would consider reducing their opening hours which they refused as they stated
that opening late was the only time they would get customers and during earlier times the venue is
empty.

Mr. Chen was asked about door staff and agreed to no more than two as he felt any more would have a
cost impact and also was not needed.

No plans are in place to alter the side entrance gate to the garden area where we had issues before of
people climbing over the gate to gain entrance to the venue.

There will be three different business running from the same venue with the potential of approx. 250

people in the premises using the front and side entrance and all sharing the toilets down stairs on the
first floor and the garden area.

Due to the language barrier both myself and Adrian spent time explaining why they would need to have
door staff due to pervious issues at the venue and why they would need the CCtv system to be

Page 147



operational stating the correct time and date and all camera’s working. We went over this several times
to make sure that they understood. THE END.

Page 148

34



EXHIBIT

AP02



Page left
Intentionally blank

Page 150



RESTRICTED (when complete) MG11 2015

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

URN

Statement of; Mike EBBINS

Age if under 18: over 18  (ifover 18 insert ‘'over 18)  Occupation:  Police Inspector

This statement (consisting of three (3) pages each signed by me) is true to the best of
my knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall
be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything which | know to be false or do
not believe to be true.

Signature: M. EBBINS 2706 Date:  28/04/2022

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

1. 1 am a Police Inspector with Nottinghamshire Police currently based at Beeston Police
Station, Broxtowe Civic Centre, Foster Avenue, Beeston, NG9 1AB. | am the District

Policing Commander for Broxtowe Borough which includes the town of Kimberley.

| have been a police officer in Nottinghamshire for 20 years and | am fully conversant
with the issues of crime and anti-social behaviour that have been, and continue to be,

addressed by partners, stakeholders, the community and those within the policing family.

2. As District Commander for Broxtowe, | am responsible for managing the policing
response to crime and disorder within the borough. As a result | have an interest in the
operation of all the licensed premises within the borough, particularly those where the
sale of alcohol contributes to high levels of crime, disorder, anti-social behaviour and

public nuisance.

3. In making this statement | have referred to the statement by my predecessor, Insp

Simon RILEY, dated 14/10/2020, for guidance on previous issues at the Queens Head.

Signature: M.EBBINS Signature witnessed by:

Page 151
MG11 2015 RESTRICTED (when complete

37




3t

MG11(1)-2001

Continuation of Statement of: Error! Reference source not found. Page No 2 of3

4. The Queen's Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottingham, NG16 2LL, is a licenced
premises that has historically caused concern for the Police. Prior to its closure in
November 2020 it was considered a 'risky venue' due to high levels of crime, disorder
and anti-social behaviour in and in the immediate vicinity of the premises. There were
concerns that the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and staff were unable to

safely and appropriately manage their venue, within its existing licence conditions.

5. In November 2020 the venue was closed after a series of incidents of disorder linked to
the venue. These incidents were recorded on both the Police Command and Control
database and also on the 'Innkeeper' database used by the Nottinghamshire Police
County Licensing Team. These incidents included offences of violence where glass
bottles were used to assault and injure a member of the public and assaults of two police
officers called to reports of disorder at the Queen's Head. A number of complaints were
also received from members of the public and local councillors regarding crime &
disorder and anti-social behaviour that have occurred as a result of the poor
management of The Queen's Head. None of the calls to police and emergency services

were made by either the Designated Premises Supervisor / Licensee or his staff.

6. As aresult of the incidents at the Queens Head PH in August 2020, Nottinghamshire
Police deployed additional force resources to the venue in the form of Operation BION
officers (Sergeant and three constables) tasked with periodic patrols of the Queens

Head.

7. The Operation BION officers in attendance took video footage of the Queen's Head and

it's vicinity on body-worn video cameras which would be used as evidence for anti-social
behaviour, crime and disorder. They showed under-aged drinkers, people clearly drunk,
being served with alcohol inside the premises. It showed a disregard for any of the
'COVID-Security' measures that were law at the time with breaches in capacity,

distancing, hand sanitisation and track and trace provision.

Error! Reference source
Signature: not found. Signagure witnessed by:

RESTRICTED (when complete)

MG11 v2.02010 TEST 2



MG11(t)-2001

Continuation of Statement of: Error! Reference source not found. Page No 3 of 3

8. My predecessor Inspector RILEY had to authorise the use of dispersal powers under
Section 34 of the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 on four occasions

to combat the issues at the venue. This power being reserved for serious nuisance only.

9. Because of the levels of ASB and disorder during the month of August 2020, Inspector
RILEY provided a dedicated police response to Kimberley Town Centre for the month of
August which concluded the day the Queens Head was closed under Coronavirus
legislation by the County Council. The staff intensive operation had a detrimental effect

on policing in the rest of Broxtowe for this period.

10. Having reviewed the previous issues at the venue and the huge impact this had on
policing resources in Broxtowe | can conclude that | have serious concerns around the
proposed new Licensee Mei Mei HUNAG (partner of previous license holder and DPS
Mr CHEN) being allowed to reopen the public house. The evidence indicates Mr CHEN
would still be in control of the premises and they would not be able to maintain a safe
and effective operation at The Queens Head under the terms and conditions of his
current licence and that this would lead to an increase in ASB, crime & disorder and

nuisance in the area.

Error! Reference source

Signature: not found. . Pm:e vifpSed by:

MG11 v2.0 2010 TEST 2 RESTRICTED (when com



Page left
Intentionally blank

Page 154



EXHIBIT

5555555




Page left
Intentionally blank

Page 156



43

00:TO — 00:0T Aepinies — Aepiy

Asjdaquiry peoy uollels 2T

00:00 — 00:0T Aepuns @ Aepsiny| — Aepuojy 9SnoH a1jqnd Aemjley pue uos|aN
0€:T0 — 00:0T Aepinies — AepLig Aspaaquury 199415 [adeyd
1ySupiAl — 00:0T Aepuns 3 Aepsinyl — Aepuoly 9snoH 21jqnd 159y SJ91921)

y31upiAN — 00:TT - Aepuns
00:T0 — 00:0T Aepinies — Aepiig
ySiuptn — 00:0T Aepsinyl — Aepuoly

3snoH 21 qnd

Asjiaquipy| peoy wey3uilloN /9
uu| 8eis

00:2Z — 00:2ZT Aepunsg
00:€£2 — 00:ZT Aepimies — Aepuoj

asnoH 21|qnd

Asjsaquipy peoy weysuliloN /T
5100y

00:20 — 00:0T Aepinies — Aeplig
00:T0 - 00:0T Aepsinyy

Aapaquury 199415 Ul S

00:00 — 00:0T Aepsaupap — Aepung 9SNoH 21|qnd asnoydoq

As|iaquuny 193115 UIlR L — SF

00:2Z — 00:80 Aepuns — Aepuoy leg 94e) 13BN Ysai4 wey

0€:6T — 00:60 - Aepuns Asjiaquury 199415 UIBIN €€

0€:ZZ — 00:60 Aepinies — Aepuop leg 2je) doys 334j0) pue I[3q uoljapueq

Aapaquuny 193435 UIBIA LT — €T

WySiupiA — 00:TT Aepuns — Aepuoiy Jeg 9je) Jeg uoaz

00:T0 - 00:0T Aepanies — Aepli4 Asjloquily 1884315 Uley
WSiupIAl — 00:0T Aepuns 13 Aepsiny] — Aepuoy 39SNoH 21qnd uu| @1e9

0€:20 — 00:0T — Aepanies — Aepiiy
00:T0 — 00:0T — AepsinylL
00:00 — 00:0T Aepsaupam — Aepuns

asnoH a1qnd

Aspaquin 139415 UIBIA PE
(0350d0ud) peaH susanp

KJIAAY 9]Gesuadi] Jo swill [EulIS L

adA] sasiwaid

SSeJppy pue saweN

[OUO3[Y JO 9]ES JO SWI] [EUIWI3 | PUE 2J3U3) UMO] AS|I3quin) UILYIIM SaSIdld pasuadl]

Page 157



Page left
Intentionally blank

Page 158



EXHIBIT

AP04

PPPPPPP




Page left
Intentionally blank

Page 160



y Broxtowe
Borough
COUNCIL

ALCOHOL AND ENTERTAINMENTS HEARING PANEL

DECISION OF HEARING

The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Applicant:

Premises:

Hearing date and time:

Hearing place:

Constitution of the Panel:

Officers present:

Responsible Authorities
Present:

Objectors Present:

Application:

Decision:

Ms Mei Mei Huang
(Assisted by Juan Hau Chen, proposed DPS)
(Assisted by Po Lam Wong, Interpreter)

Queens Head, 34 Main Street, Kimberley, Nottingham,

NG16 2LL
2 November 2021 at 1.30pm

The Council Chamber
Broxtowe Borough Council
Foster Avenue, Beeston, Nottingham, NG9 1AB

Clir P Lally (Chairman)
Clir J Patrick
Clir B Carr

Angela Edwards (Senior Solicitor)
John Miley (Licensing Manager)
Arron Beckworth (Democratic Services Officer)

Environmental Health, Broxtowe Borough Council
(Represented by Suzanne Hickey)

Chief Constable, Nottinghamshire Police
(Represented by David Ring, Legal Representative)

Trevor Rood (Chairman, Kimberley Town Council)
Anthony Mason
Samuel Boneham

S17 Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a new
Premises Licence

The application for a new Premises Licence is
REJECTED in its entirety

Page 1 of 3
Page 161

47




PROCEDURAL NOTE

Introductions were made and it was explained to everyone present that an
independent interpreter had been provided to assist the Applicant as English was not
her first language. The Interpreter provided a declaration to the Hearing Panel that
she would interpret truthfully to the best of her skill and understanding. All parties
spoke clearly and slowly when making their presentations to the Hearing Panel to
allow effective interpretation to the Applicant.

The procedure for the hearing was outlined to those present and all parties agreed
that they understood the purpose of the hearing and the procedure that would be
adopted.

The Applicant specifically confirmed that she understood what the hearing was for;
that she had been advised to seek independent legal advice; and that she wished to
proceed with the hearing to determine her application without legal representation.

It was confirmed that, in the interests of fairness, the Chairman did not intend to
impose a speaking time limit, but speakers were advised that the Hearing Panel had
read the evidence provided and were asked to focus on the main points, avoiding
repetition.

It was explained that when all parties had made their representations, the Hearing
Panel would retire to make their decision and then return to announce it publicly.
Thereafter, the written decision would be sent out to all parties within 5 working days
of the hearing.

Once the Hearing Panel were satisfied that a fair hearing had been held, they
immediately retired to make their decision and sought advice from the Legal Advisor
as required.

THE DECISION OF THE HEARING PANEL

The Hearing Panel RESOLVED that the application for a new Premises Licence be
REJECTED in its entirety.

REASONS FOR THE DECISION

In reaching its decision, the Hearing Panel had due regard to the Council’'s Statement
~E i e mhmes Al A A O D cmmmme b D A an bl e B st b by $l
of Licensing Policy, the 5132 Government Guidance, the four licensing objectives, the

Licensing Act 2003 and the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.

The Hearing Panel listened carefully to the oral representations made during the hearing
and considered them in detail, together with all of the written representations received.

During the hearing, and upon consideration of the evidence, the Hearing Panel were
mindful of the fact that English was not Ms Huang’s or Mr Chen'’s first language, but
were satisfied that the interpreter provided had enabled a fair hearing to take place. The

Page 2 of 3
Page 162

4t



Hearing Panel were satisfied that Ms Huang and Mr Chen properly understood the
proceedings and had been given every opportunity to be involved.

The Hearing Panel noted the representations made regarding crime and disorder which
had led to the revocation of the previous Premises Licence on the 10t November 2020.
The Hearing Panel acknowledged that there was considerable evidence justifying that
action and were unconvinced by Mr Chen’s assertions that the allegations were false.

The Hearing Panel were satisfied that the Responsible Authorities had acted
appropriately and offered support to Ms Huang and Mr Chen following the submission

of this application, but found that Ms Huang and Mr Chen had failed to put measures in
place to make their application acceptable.

The Hearing Panel gave ample opportunity to Ms Huang and Mr Chen to demonstrate
what action they would take in order to prevent the previous disorder from recurring.
The Hearing Panel found that they had failed to put in any satisfactory measures at all.

The Hearing Panel considered the unsupported assurance given by Mr Chen that he
would control the Premises to be unconvincing.

The Hearing Panel were not satisfied that Ms Huang and Mr Chen were competent to

control the Premises and manage it in a safe way in pursuance of the licensing
objectives.

The Hearing Panel noted that Ms Huang and Mr Chen showed no remorse or

acceptance of responsibility for the previous disorder and considered that they were
motivated only by personal gain.

The Hearing Panel were of the view that the grant of the application would have a
negative impact on the community and would undermine all of the licensing objectives.

The Hearing Panel consequently rejected the application in its entirety.

RIGHT OF APPEAL

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days from the date on which
the parties are notified of the determination of the decision of the Hearing Panel.

Lt Y

Dated: 2ND NOVEMBER 2020

Signed:

Page 3 of 3
Page 163




Page left
Intentionally blank

Page 164



	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION TO REVIEW A LICENCE
	02. Application +DPS Consent 08.04.22
	03. Queens Head Ground Floor Plan
	04. Queens Head First Floor Plan
	05. Decision Notice - Revocation 12.11.20
	06. Decision Notice - Application 02.11.21
	07. Representation Bundle 20.05.22
	08. QUEENS-H




